


e e

July 13, 2011

1:00 - 2:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Kessler, Chair Thompson, Chair
Palumbo Boggs
Plymale Caputo
Prezioso Miley
Unger (absent) White
Facemyer (absent) Armstead
Hall (absent) Carmichael

Acting President Kessler, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the June 15, 2011,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Reguests:

None

3. Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Commitiee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended May 31, 2011; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended June 30,
2011; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of May 31,201 1. Distributed with
each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4, Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

A report of the Workforce WV - Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund was distributed.
Russell Fry, Acting Executive Director said there is increase of 13.06% in revenues and a decrease
of 22.12% in benefits paid out.



5. PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending May 31, 2011.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for June 2011 and
financial statements for period ending May 31, 2011.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for April 2011.

6. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A rea] estate report for June 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, was distributed.

7. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report for May 2011 data was distributed.

8. Investment Management Board

An Investment Management Board report dated May 31, 2011, was distributed. Senator

Plymale requested Craig Slaughter bring to the August meetings an update on the prepaid tuition
funds.

9, Workers’ Compensation

A Workers® Compensation report dated July 13, 2011, was distributed.
10.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution
A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated May 31, 2011, was distributed.

11. Other Business

‘The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
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Budget Division
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September 6 , 2011

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of July 31, 2011:

Gross profit for the first month of fiscal year 2012 was $ 53.4 million, which is a decrease of
1.82% from the same month in FY 2011.

Genéﬁl Revenue Fund as of August 31, 2011:

Revenue collections for the first two months of fiscal year 2012 were $9.1 million over the
estimate,

State Road Fund as of Augnst 31, 2011:
Fund collections were $ 1.2 million over estimate for first two months of FY 2012,

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of July 31, 2011: )
Regular bepefits paid for the first month of fiscal year 2012 were $ 1.9 million less than in July
of fiscal year 2011. Trust fund ending balance on July 31,2011 was $ 99.8 million.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor
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Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
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Charleston, WV 25305-0590

. 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To:  Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA gb
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: September 8, 2011

Re:  Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of July 31, 2011

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Retained
Eamnings for the month of July (beginning of fiscal year 2012) from monthly unaudited

financial reports furnished to our office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The
results are s follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant games, table games
and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled $121,926,000.00 for the first month of
fiscal year 2012. Table games accounted for $7.1 million of this total. Historic Resort
Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $ 507,000.00 of total gross receipts.
Total gross raceipts were $123,133,000.00 for the preceding July of fiscal year 2010-
2011. Gross lottery revenue has decreased by 0.98% when compared with July 2010.
This number does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross
revenues minus commissions and prize costs) for July 2011 was $53,448,000.00; for
July of last fiscal year it was $54,440,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is
1.82% lower for the first month of fiscal year 2012 than for fiscal year 2011.
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Lottery continued

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 112,541,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West Virginia for fiscal year
2011-2012. This is on an accrual basis and may not correspond to the actual cash
transfers made during the same time period. Amount owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued to the state; actual
cash transfers are often made based upon actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day
operation of the lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $19,075,000.00

Community and Technical College $500,000.00

Department of Education $9,000,000.00

Library Commission $3,317,000.00

Higher Education-Central Office $2,416,000.00

Tourism $2,166,000.00

Department of Natural Resources $997,000.00

Division of Culture and History $1,729,000.00

Department of Education and Arts $541,000.00

State Building Commission $1,000,000.00

School Building Authority $1,800,000.00

SUBTOTAIL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS $42,541,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund $ 1,088,000.00

Economic Development Fund 1,900,000.00

Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,500,000.00
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WV Infrastructure Council Fund -0-
Higher Education Improvement Fund 29,000,000.00
Refundable Credit -0-
State Park Improvement Fund -0-
School Building Authority 1,800,000.00
Excess Lottery Surplus -0-
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue 35,388,000.00
Fund
Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:
State General Revenue Fund 68,000.00
State Debt Reduction Fund 20,000.00
Tourism Promotion Fund 3,000.00
Total Historic Hotel 91,000.00
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund 70,000.00
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 2,857,000.00
RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $942,000.00
Development Office Promo Fund $257,000.00
Research Chalienge Fund .5% $343,000.00
Capitol Renovation and Improvernent $471,000.00
Fund .6875%
Parking Garage Fund .0625% $43,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $491,000.00
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Cultural Facilities and Cap. Resources $000.00
Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements $195,000.00
Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt Reduction $3,440,000.00
Fund 7%

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $6,182,000.00
TRANSFERS:

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$87,129,000.00
* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2011:

Total Cash Distributions FY 2012:
Applied to FY 2011:

Applied to FY 2012

Total Accrued for FY 2011
Accrued for FY 2012 as of July 31:

178,218,000.00
87,129,000.00
87,129,000.00
-0-
91,089,000.00
112,541,000.00
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PHONE: 304-558-0500

PO, BOX 2067 [OOSRy
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 o “ FAX: 304-558-3321

Earl Ray Tomblin John C. Musgrave

MEMORANDUM
TO: '-inmﬁu d Finance

FROM: Jokm C. Musgrave, Directd W46-

RE: MmjﬂﬂYRﬂpOltﬁn Ofte]
Month Ending Tuly 31, 2011

DA‘i‘E: August 20, 2011
This repart of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lattery Act.
Finsncial statements of the Lottery for the month ending July 31, 2011 are attached. Lottery revenue, which

|$
|
i
'
|
|
]
|
l includasnn-]inﬂ,insmnt,videoloﬂ:nrysales,tablegmaaandhistoricresort,was$121,926,638fnrthemon1hof
|
|
!
|
i
|
|

Tuly.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $87,128,890 made for the month of July fo the designated state agencies per
House Bill 2012,memmmmmvmmmwﬁz}m-lnmdﬁenmmm
Table Gemes Act(§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agenoy Is shown in Note 10 on pages 19 and 20
of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and Hmited retailers active as of July 31, 2011 was 1,563 and 1,566 respectively.

A listing of the pimes and ameunts of prizs winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, e Clerk of

Ifmymambm-ofﬂleCommﬂteahasqnasﬁonsmwmingﬂwlnﬂmy.phasemﬂme.Alsoifanymnbequﬂw
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and disouss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/rd
Attachment

po: Honorable Ear] Ray Tormblin, Governor
Charles O. Lorensen, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011 www.wvlottery.com
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' WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
l BALANCE SHEETS:
{In Thousands)
' -Unaudited-
_ July 31, June 38,
' ASSETS 2011 2011
Current Assets:
Cash end cash equivelents . $ 21723 § 266,196
' Acconrts receivable 39,860 29,783
Inventory 433 497
Ofher assets 2,118 2,134
' Totel Cument Assets 264,131 298,610
Noncumment Assets;
' Restricted cash and ossh equivalents 2,669 4324
Capital assets 41,459 38,965
l Net Cepital Assats 32,896 30,421
. Total Noncurrent Asssts 35,365 34,745
| Total Assets _ $ ;99,695 $ 333355
l LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
' Acorued nonoperating distributions to the
' State of West Virginia $ 203630 $ 178218
Deferred LVL permit fees - 58,363
' Estimated prize cleims : 11,727 12,011
Accomts payable 5,599 4,440
Ofther acorued liabilities 39,668 40,751
. Total Cutrent Liabilities 260,624 204,283
Total Liabilities | 260,624 294283
Net Assets:
' . Tvested in capital assets : 32,896 30,421
Unrestrigted - 6,142 6,612
Restrioted assets 558 note 12) . 34 2,039
' "Total Net Assets 39,072 39,072
' Total Ligbititles and Net Assets $___ 299696 $__ 333355
l mmwmmyhgmmsmmhmgrﬂpmﬁthmﬁnmﬁalsmmnm
' WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011
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MEMORANDUM

To:  Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: September 10, 2011

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of July 31, 2011

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Retained
Earnings for the month of July (beginning of fiscal year 2012) from monthly unaudited
financial reports furnished to our office by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The
results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant games, table games
and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled $121,926,000.00 for the first month of
fiscal year 2012. Table games accounted for $7.1 million of this total. Historic Resort
Hotel video lottery and table games accounted for $ 507,000.00 of total gross receipts.
Total gross receipts were $123,133,000.00 for the preceding July of fiscal year 2010-
2011. Gross lottery revenue has decreased by 0.98% when compared with July 2010.
This number does not include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross
revenues minus commissions and prize costs) for July 2011 was $53,448,000.00; for
July of last fiscal year it was $54,440,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is
1.82% lower for the first month of fiscal year 2012 than for fiscal year 2011.
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l WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND) CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE ONE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JULY 31, 2011
{In Thovsands)
| O
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
' 2011 2010 2011 2010
Lottery rovenues
O lino games .8 6o § 6B 3 GS6 § &M
ustant gemss Lo 9,010 6991 9,610 6,991
' Ravedrack video lottery 68,031 I 68,631 72912
Limited video lottery 31,165 32,743 31,163 ot
) Tablo games 7,147 3931 7,147 3931
. Historio resort 507 353 507 23
- 121,926 123,133 121926, 123,133
On-line ganes 422 432 422 a2
l Instent games 631 489 &1 469
Racetrack video lotiery 38,533 41,298 38,533 41,28
Limited video lottery 15271 16,044 15271 16,044
Tabls gemes 3,071 1,546 3,071 1546
. Historlo resort 331 231 331 221
R25 60,030 58259 50,030
Less on-line prizes 3,259 3121 3,259 3,121
. Less frstart prizes 6,148 4758 6,148 4758
Less ticket casis 208 167 208 167
Less veadar focs and costs 64 617 604 &11
l 10219 8,663 10,219 8,663
Gross prafit 3448 84,440 S48 5440
Administrative expensas
Advertising and promotions 660 857 660 B8y
' Wagss and rolated benafits 1112 77 1112 77
Telecommuntoations R 64 33 -
Contractial and profssional 239 287 239 287
g - - -
Depreciation and amortization 19 146 19 146
Other administrative expeuses 156 151 156 151
- 2271 __ %80 2,271 2,530
l Other Operating Incoms __ 61,988 813 61,988 5
Operating Income 113,165 2,725 113,165 82,723
Nenoperating income (expense),
' Investment income 17 28 17 2
| Diséributlons to mmicifities and countles 1) (642) ¢1n ¢42)
e Distribticns -capital rolvestmant (30) (9 60 5
. Distributions to the Stzte of West Virginia (112,541) (52,096) sy  __ (2.096)
| (113,165) G725 (13,165 __ (55N
Net incame - - - -
' Net assets, beghming of period , — 307 2072 e
- ‘Net pesets, end of period $ 30072 § 3633 S 902 §
' ‘The sccnmpanying notes are an integral part of these fivancial siatememts,
' WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
' STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE ONE MONTH PERIOD END];DJULY 31, 2_011
({u Thomsands)
l ~Unnudited-
2014
' Cash recetved from customers and other sourees s 114978
Cash payments for:
Personnel costs flswg)
' Suppliers
' Other operating costs _(69,902)
thmﬁdadbyomaﬂngmﬁm 44,082
' Cash flows from nancapital financing activities:
Nouoperating distributions to the State of West Virginla (87,129)
Distributions to numicipalities md counties (684)
l Cash used in nongapita] financing ectivitles ®7,733)
Cash flows from capltal and refated financing aoitivitles:
. Porchases of capital assets 2,454
Cash flows from investing activities:
Invesiment eamings received 17
l Cash provided by investing estivities 17
| Increase (deoroans)  cashs s cash equlvaleats ws,29)
. Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 270,520
Cesh and cash equivalents - end of period s 243
' Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating estivities:
Operating incoms ] 113,165
Adjustments to recancile operating incoms to
. cash provided by operating activities:
Deprecistion and amortization 19
Changes in operating assets and labilities: ,
(Increass) decrease in socounts receivable (10,077
(Increase) decrease In inventory 64
(Increass) decrease in other assets 19
Tncrease (decreass) in estimated prize clatms (284)
. Increass (decreass) in accomnts payable 1,159
Tncrease (decreass) in deforred revemue (58,863}
Increase (decreass) in other acorued labilities {1,120)
I Cesh provided by operating ectivites s 44,082
_ The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
. WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Aot (Act) passed April 13, 1985,
which created a special find in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The purpose of the
Act was 10 establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a state lotiery commission
(Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members and the Direstor are appointed
by the Govemor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and the duty to establish rules for
conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or games and to enter info contracts and
agreements, and to do all acts nesessary or incidental to the performance of its duties and exercise of its power
and duty to operate the Lotiery in a highly efficient mannet. The Adt provides that & minimum annual average
of 45% of the gross amount received from each lotiery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for
certain limitations on expenses necessary for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
available, remaining net profits are to be distributed to the Stute of West Virginia. As the State is able fo
impose its will over the Lottery, the Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial
statements are presented in the comprehensive amwal financial report of the State as a blended proprietary
fand component unit. : ,

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of ths significant accotnting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West Virginia,
end is accounted for as a proprietary find special porpose government engaged in business type activities. In
accordsmce with Governmental Accounting Standards Board {GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial
Statements and Manegement’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments,” and with
acoounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the financial statements are prepared
on the accrua! basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and expenses when
incurred.  As pemmitted by Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Guverramental Entitles That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statements and Interpretations issued afier November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts
such FASB statements or interpretations.

mmmnmmmmesm'smoﬁnmiummm”ammmmmw
activity using the scorual basio of accounting, Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements as & special purpose govermment engaged In business type activities, there may be differences in
presentetion of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of the Stato as
a result of major fund determination. :

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
mmwmmeummmomemmmmmmm@d
dmhpammpﬁomﬁﬂaﬁﬁﬁemomEmpmﬁdh&eﬁnmﬁdeMmdmmdnmmﬁnmm
statements, Actual results could differ from management’s estimstes.

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basis types of
lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table games. The Loftery develops multiple game
themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, inoluding aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions, All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and comvenience stores sarve as
thepﬁmmydiﬂrﬂaﬁonehamdﬁarhﬂmﬁmdomﬁmlwmymlmmthegMpubIk.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manuficture, distribute, and provide deta processing
mpmnﬁrmMgndm-lhsgme&UMﬂﬁemOfﬁsamémmmmelmpaysanged
TOSS revenues of gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games. :

meﬁnmhsﬂﬂgmmhmbndu@ngmmﬁckehmmwwﬁemaﬂmmdthammm
expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structore. Instant ticket sales and related prizes do not
mnlweﬂmwlmofﬁmplaysismedﬁ:rthepmpqmofmmgmcoddsofwimhgapﬂu.

Mwofmhlmﬂ%mmdﬂwwwmmmmmﬁemofmmm
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL®, & multi-state Sackpot® game; HOT LOTTO®, 2 multi-
smte“loﬁo"gquegaMimms@,nmulﬁ-m‘ﬁmkpoPgame;CashZSﬂouo”game; Daily 3 and 4
“numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “keno™ game. Revenoe is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to
the public. Prize expense is recognized on the basis of actual drawing resalts.

Conmissionsmpﬁdmhsmngmnammnmandon-limagmutherateofsempemaﬁcfgmmmlmA
mrﬁonof&ecdmmimimnmwexceedmemqumpumﬁgmsmleSmyBﬁpddﬁm
uncleimed prize moneys. The amount paid from wnelaimed prize moneys is credited against prize costs. n
Mﬂhommﬂmmdagmﬁsmpmdlmmmmwmmmpmmmmmgﬁcm
they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on wirming tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents

if payment is not received each week, No one retailer or agent accounts for a significant smount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Iﬁstoﬁeaﬂycreditlosseshavebeennominnlandmaﬂowanwfor
douhtﬁﬂamommpwivnbleismnqidmdm.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of loitery games. The board-opemted games allow a
playermplncebetsformeohnncetobeawardedcmditswhichmneitharberedeemedformhorbemplayed
asaddiﬁonalbem.ThecoinoPedegamﬂsallowaplayertousecoins,mmency,ortokenstoplaoebetsfor
thechmeemreceivacoinormkenawnrdswhichmaybemdeemedforeashutusedforreplaytntheooln
Mm%%ﬁdmlmm’m@m%mda@edmmdpﬂmmma
asﬁmhtedra&obeeﬁplayed.mdpﬂmexpmehmﬁedagﬁnﬂMﬂdmumdﬂsphwi The Lottery
mpgnizesmme@ckﬁdmhﬁmymvme“grmwmmﬂmmme”eqdvmmaﬂmgmnﬂofmm
prizes. AmommmqmedbymnﬁambepaidmthepﬁmandlomlgovemmeMenﬁﬁesmwpmwdas
wmﬁmmmkﬁMMle@Mmmwww&mmmfmmkﬁm
lottery and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of macetrack video lottery
games to horse aud dog mce&acksinWeschginia.mbjectmlocalcowaecﬁunspemﬁﬁngﬂmsme.
The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, aund
requires any ﬁmmmumﬁmﬁrmﬁﬂngmemmmmmﬂmm
essociated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS JULY 2011
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudifed-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Limited video lottery is also & selftactivated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement. The
games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers which may
be redeemed for cash. The imited video lottery games® prize structures are designed to award prizes, at a
stipalated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery
recognizes as limited video loftery revenue “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entitles are reported as commissions. Limited video
lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with
the costs of operating the games. | )

Table gumes sre lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their cutcome is
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the three
essential elements of 2 lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual property of the state of
West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for table games and imposed

* certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to horse and dog mcetracks in
‘West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. Each racetrack licensed as an agent of

* the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall have written rules of play for each table
game it operates which must be approved by the Commission. All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers
shall be made according to those rules of piay. For the privilege of holding & table games licenss, there is
levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each loensee's adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West
Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private and local government entities
are reported e8 commissions, The legislation finther stipnlates the distribution of revenues from West
Virginia table games, and requires amy licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary
equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Historle resart lottery games are a combination of self-activated video lottery games as well as table games
which are located at a Eoensed historic resort hotel as defined by the WV Code. Video lotteries at the historic
resort are board-operated games that aflow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which
can either be redeemed for cash or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow 8 player to
use coins, currency, or tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or foken awards which may be
redeemed for cash or used for replay in the coin operated games. -

‘The historic resort video lottery games® prize structures are designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated
rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted agninst totel video credits played. The Lottety recogaizes
as historic resort lottery revenues:

o Video lottery revenues consisting of “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes: and, .

» Historic resort teble games revenues consisting of a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licenses’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games.

Amounts required by siatute to be paid to.the private and local government entities ave reported as
commissions. The Lottery Act as amended has established specific requirements for historic resort video and
table games lotteries and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of historic resort
lottery games in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation further

8
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contivued)

mmmmﬁmmdmvmmmmcmmgammm@mmw
ﬁmﬂcrmﬁmmmmﬁleﬁraomﬁrhgmemeqdmmmdmmemkammdmm
costs of operating and marketing the gemes.

mmmmmnqmm—ééshmmeqﬁmmmﬂymﬁﬂofmmngh
mmmmmlmmwmwwvmamm&mmmmmm. ’!‘l}eB‘I‘I
poolisaza-ﬂikepoolemiedatmnorﬁzedeostwhichappmximmfairva]ueofthatmdsﬂymgsemmue&

mf—mmmmofmmgmeﬁcketsavaﬂab]eforsalatoapprovadl.ottmyrgmﬂemandis
carried at cost as determined by the specific identification method,

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State Lottery
A ssociation activitics and propaid

ADVERTISINGANDEROMOTIONS-TheIomwthaoosm::fadvmﬂsingandpromoﬂonsasmcy
are incurred.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lotiery has accrued $523,398 and $500,740 of at June 30, 2011 and 2010,
moﬁww.ﬁrasﬁma&dobﬁgaﬁommumyaﬁwhcomwﬁmwlﬁmnmdmﬁnvwﬁmu
the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all carned but unused vacation. To the extent that
amummmnddckleavehmcwdmbemﬂmdmbenaﬁsonmimﬂmmmﬁmmmﬂmlm

participates in an other postemployment henefits plen (see Note 16).

mmm-Namememdmmﬁmimmﬁmdmdhmwdhmpﬁal.mm&
mpmmmsmbookvnlneofanpmpartyandequipmentoﬂhemtwry. Whﬂn_anexpmsamnmmdfor
pmpomfm'wﬁ&bﬁmﬁ@daﬁm@ic&dﬂmﬁmwaﬂablgmmmdmmmappﬁd
first.

Opemﬁngexmnmmommmpﬂmcosm,omwdmmﬁpmﬁdhgloﬂmygmmd

: admhismﬁvaexpmm.Anmmmmdexpansmaneeﬁngmisdaﬁﬁﬁmmmpomdmmmpmg

revenues and expenses.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At Joly 31, 2011 the carrying amoints of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were ($11) thousand
wiﬂlahanl_cbalanee (overdraft) of $26 thousand. Of this balence $250 thousand was covered by federal

Wmmmmmwmmﬂmﬁmdwﬂhmﬁﬁwmw&sm&Wm
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.
A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Invesiments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands): .
July 31,2011 June 30, 2011

Deposlts with financial institutions $ Qn $ (56)
Cash on hand at the Treasurer's Office ) 45,612 45,547
TInvestments with BTI reported &s cesh equivalents 178,791 225,029

$ 22439 $ 270,520

The deposits with the BTI are part of the Stats of West Virginia's consolidated investment cash liquidity pool.
Investment income is pro-rated fo the Lottery at rates specified by the BTT based on the balance of the deposits
maintained in relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds sre
available to the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended July 31, 2011 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:

Historical Cost . Historical Cost

At Jime 30, 2011 Additions Dalstions At July 31, 2011
Construction in
Progress $ 8444 $ 2377 $ - $ 10,821
Land v 1,434 - - 1,434
Buildings 20,174 - - 20,174
Improvements 1,170 - - 1,170
Equipnient 7,743 17 . 7,860

$_ 38,965 $ 2,494 $ - - $ 41459
Accumnulated .
Depreciation:

Historical Cost Historical Cost

At June 30, 2011 Additions Deletions At July 31, 2011
Improvements § 1,142 $ - $ - $ Ll42
Equipment 7,402 19 - 7,421

$_ 85 $ 19 5 . § 8563
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE § - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekiy
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game, the HOT LOTTO® game, and the MEGA MILLIONS® jeckpot game
on behalf of participating state lotteries. MUSL is currently comprised of 33 member state lotteries, including
the Distriot of Columbia and the United States Virgin Islands, MUSL is mavaged by & Board of Directors,
which is comprised of the lottery difectors or their designee from each of the party states. The Board of
Directors’ responsibilities to administer the Mylfi-State Lottery Powerball, Hot Lotto, and Mega Millions
gemes are performed by advisory committees or pamels staffed by officers and independent contractors
appointed by the board, These officers and consultamts serve at the pleasure of the board and the board
prescribes their powers, duties and qualifications. The Executive Commitiee carries out the budgeting and
finansing of MUSL, whils the board contracts the awnua] independent audit. A copy of the audit may be
obtained by writing to the Multi-State Lottery Association, 1701-48th Street, Suite 210, West Des Maoines,
Towe 50266-6723.

Bach MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and mekes weekly wire transfers to the MUSL in an
amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state, Lesser prizes are paid
directly o the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL®, HOT LOTTO® and
MEGA MILLIONS® is 50% of each drawing period's sales, with minimum jackpot levels. The Lottery’s
revenues and expenses from MUSL games participation for the month ended July 31, 2011 and year-to-date Is

as follows:
Revenunes Month Y-T-D |
Powerball $ 2,858,737 $ 2858737
Hot Lotto 385,827 385,827
Mega Milkions 755,614 755,614
Total $ 4,000,178 $ 4,000,178
Expenses (Prizes) Month Y-T-D
Powerball ’ $ 1,429,618 $ 1429618
Hot Lotto © 193,004 193,004
Mega Millions 389,212 389,212
Total $ 2,011,834 $ 2,011,834

MUSL places a percentage of game sales from each gume in separate prize reserve funds that serve as a
mmmemmmmmwammmmmmmmbﬂmm
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Onceﬂxﬁprizerewveﬂm.ds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes pert of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund monies
are refundable to MUSL Prodnct Group merubers if the MUSL disbands or, after one yesr, if a member leaves
the MUSL, ’I‘heapplicablemlespmuentageoontrﬂmﬁonasmﬂasthemserveﬁmdlimitfortheMUSL
games is as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

Required Contribution (% of sales) 2% 3% 1%
Reserve Fund Cap N $125,000,000 $9,000,000 N/A

At July 31, 2011, the Lotferies share of the prize réserve fund balances were as follows:

Game Total Prize Reserve Lottery Share
Powerball $ 123,113,662 $ 2,386,175
Hot Lotto 7,441,187 489,806
Mega Millions 9,013,634 192,233
Total $ 139,568,483 $ 3,068214

Lottery prize reserves held by the MUSL are invested according to a Trust agreement the Lottery has with
MUSL outlining investment policies. The policies restrict investments to direct obligations of the United
States Government, pecfected repurchase agreements, and obligations issued or guaranteed as to payment of
ptincipal and interest by agencies or instrumentalities of the United States Government, and mutual finds of
approved investments, The average portfolio maturity is never more than ane year, except that up to one third
ofﬁemrﬂoﬁomayhavemwmgema@ﬂyofupMWoyw&Thnmmdmmmmﬁyﬁ:rmymmnhy
does not exceed five years,

The intefest eamed on prize reserve fund monies is used to pay MUSL operating expenses and sny amounts
over and above that are credited to an unresexved fund. The Lottery records this as interest when earned. This
fimd had a balance of $14,548,743 at July 31, 2011, of which the Lottery’s share was $1,635,862.

NOTE 6- RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

mewmmlmmmmmw@ofmmlmmm
legislation has been smended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on rovenue benchmerks.
Tnitially, four percent (4%) of gross termiral revenus is allocated for lottery administrative costs. Sixty-six
pmwnt(ﬁﬁ%)ofnetminalmm(gmssless4%)isanommdinlieuofoonnnissionsto:themceumks
(47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%); and the local county and municipal
govemmmus(Z%}.Thammahhgmvenuas(%%)ofnetwmﬂnﬂmmisaﬂwmdfordimﬂnmmm?ww
#3 speoified in the Revetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 10 titled
“Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenus meets the fiscal year 19?9nettmminal
reverue. The counties and incorporated municipaltties split 50/50 the two percent (2%6) net terminal revenus,

12
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (confinued)

The second benchmark ovcurs when the current year gross ferminal revenue meets tho fiscal year 2001 gross
terminal reveniue, The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark ocours when the current year net terminal revenue mests the fiscal year 2001 net torminal
revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal rovenue, with 58% of the surcharge allocated
for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42% of the surcharge allocated
to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack.

After deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetrucks (42%); other private entities asscciated with the racing industry (11%); and the ocal county and
incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is allocated for
distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State budget, as
described in Note 10. Amounts from the capita? reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if
qualifying expenditores are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fimd
revert to the state excess lottery revenne fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Furisdictional Wide
AmhgmﬁmMWAP)ﬁdwgams.mwmmhdmelommoﬁﬂaﬁg}mmmﬁwjmkpm
than they could generate alone. MUSL menages the progressive games and charges each participant 8 MWAP
contribution foe of .74% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
ended July 31, 2011 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

. Current Month Year-to-Date
2012 2011 2032 2011
Total credits played S 760,736 $ 795,078 $ 760,736 $ 795078
Credits (prizes) won (683,623) (714,849) (683,623) (714,849)
Promotional credits played (,057) (6,963) (9,057) (6,953)
MWAP Contribntions 25) (354 23 (354)
‘Gross terminal Iitoms 68,031 72,912 68,031 72912
Admitnistrative costs @721) (2,916) @721 (2,916)
Net Terminal Income 65,310 69,596 65310 69,996
Lass distritution to agents (38,533) {41,298) (38,533) (41,298)
Rucetrack video lotiery revennss S 26,777 § 28698 3 26,777 $ %@

cpatlagh -
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

A summary of vidzo lottery revenues paid or acoraed for certain state fimds to conform with the legislation
follows (in thousands):

. July 31,2011 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund : § 1959 $ 19,593
State Excess Lottery Revenme Fund - -
Capital Relnveghment Find - -
Tourism Promotion Fond 1,375% - 898 898
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 245 245
Ressarch Challenge Fund .5 % 326 326
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund (6875 % 449 449
Parking Garege Fund .0625 % 40 40
. Parking Garage Fond 1 % - §00 . 560
Cultural Facllitles & Capltol Resources Fund .5 % 77 i
Capito]l Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 77 77
Wazker's Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % 4,572 4572

Total nenoperating distributions § 26777 26727

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the opesation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals placed in
licensed retailers. These Heensed retailers must hold & qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of alcohol or non-infoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charped with the administration,
monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues
from the limited video lottery gemes, and requires any licensees to comply with all related rules end
regulations of the Loftery in order to contihue its retailer status, The Limited Video Lottery legislation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for administrative costs.
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Exvess Lottery Revemue Fund.
SuchpmwmgembemeeandSOpMmdhmbjeamchmgemaqwmﬂyhasmMME
distributed fo counties and incorporated municipalities in the manner prescribed by the statute, The remaining
amount of pross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
video lottery commissions in the financial statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for es
nonoperating expenses. A summery of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended July 31, 2011 and
year-to-date follows (in thousands):

i

I I BN N = B N B B s
.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Date
2012 2011 2012 2011
Total credits played $_ 366287 $ 334086 5 366287 $ 384,086
Credits (prizes) won (335,122) (351,343) (335,122) © (351,343)
Gross terming] fncome § IJLi6s . § 32743 S 31,165 $ 32,43
Administrative costs 623 (655) (623) (635)
Gross Profit 30,542 32,088 30,542 32,088
Commssions AS271) (16,044) (15,271) (16,044)
Municipalities and Comnties (611) (642) (611) B (642)
Limited video lottery revenues —§ 14,660 § 15402 ] 14,660 § 15402
[ —————] [ = —————— ] [—————————————]

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games logislation passed in 2007 per Houss Bill 2718, Table games inolude blackjack, rouletto, craps,
and various types of poker. Each recetrack licensee is subject to 2 privilege tax of thirty five percent (33%) of
adjustedglmsmdptswhiohudnbed@omdweeklyhmmamckhble Games Fund,

lmmMmomd@mdm&eMckTthmmeeCmiMimmnmmhkm

funds mmwmmmmkmemﬁwmmwdmmk
‘pxmsmbedividsdeqmnyamongeachucens&‘hmsfertwopermtoﬁhn adjusted gross receipts from.all
licensed racetracks to the Thoronghbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfor one percent of the edjusted gross receipts from

Lottery iable ganies ere located to be divided pro rata among the counties, Transfor two percent of the
adiusmdmmeipmﬁommhﬁmsedmmhacktothegovemmgbodias of municipalities within counties
whemmmthMthVmginhIpmymbhgmmmmdummﬂbeym.Andkamfer
one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a
racetrack table games livensee is located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission
wil]dism'humthemnaﬁﬁngamomm,hmeimﬂ:ermferredmasﬂ:enﬂtamonnﬁ_intheRacetmckTableGames
Funds as follows:
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'WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited~

NOTE 8 - TABLE: GAMES (continued)

I)WMMMammmwbembﬁshedwmmthommisﬁmmbeused
furpaymmnhxtoﬂmpmsimphnforaﬂemplomofeachﬁwnsedmcingm
Z)WMpmwm_dMMmdpﬁdmeqmmwuohwmwmmim?mhm
state where table games are not located; '
B)hmsfarwnpercent,tobadividcdand_paidinemmlshams.tothe governing bodies of each
mmicipﬂityinthestathwhemtablagmnesmnotlomm '
4}Trnnsfarseven1y—sixpementtoﬂ1e5tathebtRnduoﬂonFmd.

ThewshtmmfemedmthestebtReducﬁmP\mdinthecmeNmomhisimMethote 10-
Nmopmﬁhgmmi’auﬁommﬂmsmdwmwmmmﬂegmmadjumdmmwpmmw
meonth and year-to-date ended July 31, 2011 were $20,419,373. The following table shows the manth and year

totals of the privilege tax and the accrued ns (in thousands) to be transferred im the subsequent
month: ,
Cuxrent Month Year-to-Dais
2012 2011 2012 2011
Table Games Privilege Tax $ 7,147 $ 3,931 5 7147 8 3931
Interest on Teble Games Fund - - -
Admintstrative costs (617) {336) 817 (336)
Totnl Avallable for Distribution 6,330 3,595 6330 3,585
Lesa Distributjone:
Racetrank Prrse Fands 519 281 510 251
Thoroughbred & Greyhound Development Fands 408 225 408 25
Recing Assoolation Pension Plan 172 108 ° i712 108
Mumniolpalitios/ Comties : 1981 932 1,981 932
Total Distribations 3,071 1,546 3,071 1,546
St Dt Redoton Fund saaw  sowe s dam 38

NOTE 9 - HISFORIC RESORT HOTEL

hzm,meLegislmmmedSentﬂlSHwhichpmniBﬁdw loﬁerymdmblegamesataﬁcensed
histtn'lcresorthomlwhichisdsﬁnedas“aresorthotelreglnteredvﬁththaUnMdsmesDepanmantofthe
Mmmammmmmmhwmmmofmrmmmmmmﬁ_w
MWmmdmoommonommmpmdhmmmﬁﬂmaﬂmﬂgueﬂammiﬁmhadﬁum

to the gaming facility.”
Historic Resort Video Lottory

AceordhgtoSenﬂeBﬂlS?S,thirtysixpercent(Sﬁ%)ofgmsstennimlinoomeisallomtadmmmﬁcmm
HotelFmdmdsevmm(IT%)ofgmssmimlmeomeisal]omdtotheHumnnResomceBaneﬁt
Fund. mmahhgforw-wmpemeNMWA)ofgmmmmﬂmkmensubjeamatenmm
(10%) surcharge which is allocated to sepmatecapitnlreiuvesunentﬂmdsforeachlicensedhismﬁomm
hotel, The remaining forty-two and three-tenfhs percent (42.3%) of gross terminal incoms is retained by the
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

T

historic resort hotel. Ammmmyofhstoﬁotemﬁhote]videoloﬂmyrevenuesforﬂlamonthmdedhlyﬁ
2011 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

. Curent Month Year-to-Date

2012 - 2011 2012 ' 2011
Total ezeditn played $ 6213 $ 4010 $ 6233 $ 4010
Credits (prizes) wan (5,672) (3,672) G572) 6,67)
Promotional eredits played (30) (12) (30) (12
Gross tecminal income 831 3% tx) ] 326
Capitul retnvestment 29 (1s) @5 (15)
Administrative costs 29) {19 29 (8)
Modemization Fond &) - ® -
Hote! cammissions @249) {138) @29) (138)
Net terminal Income 248 155 245 155
Historis Resort Hotel Fund 58 100 158 100
Human Resonrce Benefit Fund 920 55 90 35

Table

Each historic resort hotel licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five percent (35%) of adjusted gross
receipts, of which thirty percent (30%) is deposited directly into the Historic Resort Hotel Fund and five
percent (5%) is deposited directly into the Human Resource Benefit Fund, The historic resort hotel table
games adjusted gross receipts for the month and year-to-date ended July 31, 2011 were ($66,833).

Tho following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions
(miﬁomds)ﬁobetmmfenedmthemﬂmqwntmonth.

Current Month Year-to-Date

2012 - 2011 2012 2011

Table gumes privilege tax S @3 $ 57 5 &3 8 57
Administrative Cosis 3 () 3 €]
Total Availzble for Distribution 20) 50 Q0) 50
Historle Resort Hotel Pomd 17 42 17) a2
Himian Resovree Bensifit Find (&) 8 ) 8

Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Ofthemonmsdepomtadmtoﬂ:emstoﬁcResonHotaIFmd,ﬁMPemaS%)maﬂocatedfor]ottmy
administrative costs, and two and a half percent (2.5%) is allocated to the Historlc Resort Modemization Fund.
The remaining Historic Resort Hotel Fund net income (gross deposits less 15%) is distributed as follows:
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginie General Revenue Fund;

2) Nineteen percent (19%) is paid to the State Debt Reduction Fund;

3) Thres percent (3%) is paid to the State of West Virginia Tourism Promotion Fund;

4) Four percent (4%) is paid to the county where the gaming facility is located; .

5) Two and one-half percent (2:5%) is paid to the municipality where the gaming facility is located as
prescribed by statute; . '

6) Two end one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares to the remaining
municipalities in the county where the gaming facility is located;

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission
in the state where the-gaming facility is not located;

8) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five (5) or item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotel Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thousands):

Current Manth Year-to-Date

Historic Resart Hotel Video Lotiery $ 158 $ 158
Historio Resort Table Games an an
Inmterest on Historio Resort Hotel Fund - -
Histork: Resort Hotel Fond Net Income 141 141
Municipalities/ Cormties 20 20
State General Revenne Fund 90 90

State Debt Reduction Fand 27 27

State Tourism Promotion Fund _ 4 4

Total Distributions 13 141 S 14

y .

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surpius fimds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from limited
video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in aecordance with
the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2012 the State Legislature budgeted $166,297,857 of estimated
profits of the Lattery for distributions to designated special rovenue accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the State Lottery Fund, egislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions, Debt service payments of $1,800,000, $1,000,000, and $500,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such pricrity. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $5,300,000 per month for the Tirst
ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Lagislation provides that, if in any month, there is.a shortage of
fimds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfull, after the State Lottery Fund debt service
payments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent
months as funds become available. During the month ended July 31, 2011 the Lottery made such distributions
and acerned additions] distributions of $101,976,291. The Lottery is a noa-appropriated state
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

agency and therefore does not have a budget adopted by the Legislature, Since the enactment of the Racetrack
dehﬁqMﬁeLoﬁewhdeoﬂquu&edhdisﬁbﬂehmmﬁmmwﬂwkvﬁwhm
operations as described in Note 6. For the month ended July 31, 2011, the Lottery accrued additionsl
distributions relating to racstrack video loitery, tuble games, and historic resort operations of $1,778228,
$3,259,241, and $120,917, respectively. .

Note 7 desoribes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
HmimdﬁdwloumyopmaﬁomNodemcdbsmeTathmwAumd&ﬂmmyﬁsﬁhﬁmmqn&ed
to be made from table games operations. Note 9 describes the Historic Resort Hotel statutory distributions fo

be made from historic resort operations,

A summary of the cash distributions mads to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows (in

thousands):
ARY Y (0 July 31, 2011 Year-fo-Date

State Lotiery Fand: '

Community and Technical College $ 500 $ 500
Burean of Senior Services 19,075 19,075
Department of Education 9,000 9,000
Library Commission 3317 3,317
Higher Education-Policy Commission 2,416 2416
Towmism - 2,165 2,166
Natural Resources - 997 597
Division of Culiure & History 1,729 1,729
Depariment of Edueation & Aris 541 4
Bui!ding Commission 1,000 1,000
School Building Authority 1,800 1,800

Total State Lottery Fund § 42541 $ 42541
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A WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unandited- '
' NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)
. $ . 1,900 $ 1,900
1,500 1,500
. 1,088 1,088
Higher Edueation Improvement Pund 29,000 29,000
State Park Improvement Fund ' - -
l School Building Authority . 1,900 1,900
Refimdable Credit - -
Excess Lottery Surplus - -
' West Va. Infrastructure Council - -
Total State Bxcess Lotiery Revenus Fond 3 35388 3 35388
$ 77,929 s 77,929
' $ 70 $ 70
l 5 s 5 942
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 257 257
Research Challenge Fimd .5% 343 343
I Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 4T 471
' Parking Garage Fund 0625 % 43 43
Parking Garega Fund 1 % 491 491
l Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund 5% - -
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund 5% 195 195
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fond 7% 3,440 3,440
. Total $ 6182 $ 6,182
l Tableﬁanza State Debt Reduction Fund $ . 2,857 $ 2,857
State Genere] Revenue Fund - 8 68 $ 68
I ‘State Debt Reduction Fund 20 20
‘Tourism Promotion Fund 3 3
Total s 91 $ 21
I Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 87,129 $ 87,129
l Accrued nonoperating distributions, heginning {178,218) (178,218)
Acgrued nonoperating distribiions, end 203,630 203,630
| s s s msn
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
' -Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - LEASES

The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse facilities. ThaLottmy_a.Iso
leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable operating leases. Rental
expense for the month ended July 31, 2011 and July 31, 2010 approximated $52,001 and $48,223,

The Lottery loases office space ander the terms of a noti-cancellable operating lease to various tenants, Rental
revenus for the month and year-to-date ended Fuly 31, 2011 were $81,400. Futnre rental receipts (in

thousands) are as follows:
Year Ended ‘Rental
June 30 Receipts
2012 $ 862
2013 962
2014 986
2015 248
Total . $ 3,058

NOTE 12 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, Houss Bill 106 was entcted by the West Virginia State Legislature to sot aside unexpended
administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the ensbling
legisiation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video loitery gumes in ah amount not to-exceed
$20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These assets are to be set
aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certain cther State of West
Virginia governmental entities. Contributions to the fund for fiscal years ending June 30, 2011 and June 30,

2010 were as follows:
June 30, 2011 June 30,2010

Beginning balance $ 8355 $ 69870
Additions

Administrative surplus contribution

Fund interest 93
Deductions

Asset acquistion (6,316) (21,608)

Surplus of excess fimds . (40,000)

Ending balance $ 2,039 $ 8355

21
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WIEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
=Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS

For the year endad June 30, 2011, the Lottery Commission has designeted $594,218 of unexpended
administrative funds for the acquisition of capital assets. As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, $4,480,629 and
$5,921,057, respectively, are included in unrestricted net agsets and invested in capital assets for this pupose.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Al full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public Employees®
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirement
system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retirement
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Governor, State Audifor, State -
Treasurer, Secretary of the Depariment of Administration, and nine members appointed by the Governor.
CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all retirement systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, 4101 MacCorkle Ave. S.E., Cherleston, West
Virginia 25304-1636. :

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire at or
after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited service
equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirenient benefits as established by Stute statute, Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line anmuity equal to two percent of the
employea’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last 10 years of
employment, multiplied by the number of years -of the employee’s credited service at the time of retirement.
Covered employees are reguired to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 14.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature, The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the menth ending July 31,2011 and year-to-date ere as follows (in thousands):

July 31,2011 Year-to-Date
Lottery contributions 3 112 $ 112
Eamployee cenfributions 35 35
Tofel contributions $ 147 $ 147

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to forts; thefi of, or damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and netural disasters. The Lotiery participates in soveral risk
meanagement programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools has jssued
separate audited financial reports on their operations. ‘Those reports include the required supplementary
information concerning the reconciliation of claims lisbilities by type of contract and ten-year claim
development information. Complete financial statements of the individual msurance enterprise finds can be
' obtained directly from their respestive administrative offices.
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 WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
 WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Lottery carries workers compensation insurauce coverage through a privatized businees entity, BrickStrest
Mutual Insurance Company (BrickStreet), established January 1, 2006, and named the administrator.of former
state workers® compensation fund activities, BrickStreet is paid a monthly administrative fae end rated
premium fo provide compensations for injuries sustained in the course of employment. The monthly
administretive fee for the Lottery has been set at levels consistent with prior year payments and auy rate or
premium increases will be established on an experience rated bagis, ' :

Tho Lottery partioipates in the BrickStreet experience rated pool, which is rate adjusted on a quarterly basis
The BrickStreet risk pool retains all risk related to the compensation of injured employees under the program
in exchange for the premiums paid. '- '

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee benefit
insuremce program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State agencies,
hsﬁtﬁom-ofhigheredmaﬂon,Boardsodemaﬁonmdcompomntnﬁtsofﬂm State. ‘In addition, local
governmental entities and certain charitable and poblic service organizations may request to be covered by
PEIA. Mmﬁmah&mplombmﬂhmmwﬁchmludmhospmmwm
medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death, Underwriting end rate setting policies are
established by PEIA. -The ¢ost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participants.
Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid manthly, and are dependent upon, among other things,
covernge required, number of dependeits, state vs. non state employees and ectivo employees vs. retired
employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime for
health and $10,000 of lifs insurence coverage. '

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemmnity plen. PEIA hes
fully transferred the risks of coverage to tho Minnged Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan provider, and
hasmstbnedtgaﬁsksofﬂwﬁfehsmemvemgewathh‘dpmyinmm. PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for participants in efther the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

TheMﬂawpuﬁdpamshmeWeﬁVh@ﬂaBowdofRiskmdhmeMmgemm(BRM),ammn}m
tisk pool ewrrendly operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all State agencies,
component units, and other Jocal governmental agencies who wish to participate. The Lottery pays an annual
premium fo BRIM for its general insumance coverage. thdmwritfngandmmsetnngl_aoﬁsiesm
established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be peid by the participants. The
BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess insurance on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer tmder this program is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has $1 million per ocourrence coverage
maxiinum on all third-party liability claims.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAYL STATEMENTS
-Ulquited—

NOTE 16- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPER)

The Lottery partioipates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plun) of the West
Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plen administered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurance Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for participating state and
local government employers. The piovisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amended (the Cods),
nssigmtheauﬂmﬂwmesmbﬂshmdmmdbmaﬁtmﬁdmsmﬂmmbnmdoftum The
WVPEIA issues a publicly evailable financial report that imcludes finencial statements amd required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plan. That report may be obtained by writing to Public Employees
%i;mmmey,sol 57% Street, South Fast, Suite 2, Charleston, West Virginia, or by calling 1-888-680-

Funding Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the ennual required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The
ARC represents a level of finding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial Liabilities (or finding excess) of the plan over a period not to
exceed thirty years, State of West Virginia plan employers are billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $961 end $903 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2012 and 2011
respectively. Through hme 30, 2011 and 2010, the Lottery has paid premiums of $294,952 and' $226,212.
As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, thaLotteryhasmo:&dalmbi]ityof&,?@,SﬁSandSl ,484.546 on its balance
sheet for OPEB.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 tsa¢3424m79
Memorandum
To: Hfonorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Elien Clark, C.P.A.ERC_
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office
Date: September 1, 2011
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund and State Road Fund

August 31, 2011
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the second month of fiscal year 2011-2012.
The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net Gollections were ahead of the estimate for the month ending
August 31, 2011. Total collections were $9.1 million owver the
estimate.

Personal Income Tax collections were § 7.3 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $ 400 thousand under
the estimate as of August 31, 2011.

Severance tax collections were $ 14 million over the estimate as of
August 31, 2011.

Corporate Income and Business Franchise Tax collections were
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$ 4.0 million over the estimate for the fiscal year.

State Road Fund

The state rocad fund collections were $ 1.2 million over the
estimate for the end of the second month of fiscal year 2011-2012.
Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $§ 433,657,133.09 as of August 31, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2011 342,320,537.63

Cash flow loan to General - 60,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2011.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands.

Senate Bill 1001 July 2011 150,667,825.51
special session WV Code 11B-2-
20 transfers

Earnings 6,668,769.95
Balance August 31, 2011 439,657,133.09

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of § 318,664,989.44 as of August 31, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2011 316,806,577.84

Earnings 1,858,411.60

Other transfers

Balance August 31, 2011 318,6064,989.44

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,319.21 as of August 31, 2011.

Balance July 1, 2011 45,019,319.21

Revenues -0-

Balance Bugust 31, 2011 45,019,319.21
Page -2-
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By Source and by Month

Monthly Revenue Estimates YEARLY OVER
as of August 31, 2011 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS

Personal Income Tax 129,700,000 120,340,113 - L 249,900,000 242 563,140 L
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 97,600,000 94,092,844 203,200,000 202,751,375
Severance Tax 52,000,000 66,784,455 14,784,455 60,000,000 74,380,177 14,380,177
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 38,959,000 38,959,000 0 40,047,000 40,047 444 444
Insurance Tax 900,000 4,132,662 3,232,662 25,900,000 26,549,004 649,004
Tobacco Products Tax 9,780,000 10,649,233 869,233 20,260,000 19,652,720 -
Business and Occupation 12,400,000 8,598,575 - 17,200,000 17,600,842 400,942
Corp Income /Business Franchise 1,500,000 2,214,530 714,530 6,500,000 11,298,035 4,798,035
Interest Income 2,000,000 587,549 4,000,000 -
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,250,000 1,594,150 344 150 2,250,000 2,597,928 347,928
Departmental Collections 990,000 1,436,124 446,124 1,900,000 2,239,244 339,244
Property Transfer Tax 800,000 655,297 - 1,660,000 1,389,612
Beer Tax and Licenses 710,000 757,250 47,250 1,530,000 1,551,733 21,733
Misceilaneous Receipts 250,000 190,986 - 450,000 359,431 -
Property Tax 350,000 286,091 450,000 373,916
Business Franchise Fees 75,000 145124 70,124 395,000 469,075 74,075
Miscellaneous Transfers 250,000 525,179 275,179 270,000 525,179 255,179
Senior Tax Credit Reimbur Lot 200,000 766,720 566,720 200,000 766,720 566,720
Liquor License Renewal 21,000 21,054 54 92,000 91,778
Racing Fees 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charter Tax 0 10,359 10,359 0 15,739 15,739
Telecommunications Tax 0 7,819 7,819 0 17,120 17,120
Estate and Inheritance Tax ¥] 0 0] 0 0 0
Video Lottery Transfers 0 62,765 62,765 0 272,189 272,189
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 60,000,000 0
TOTALS 349,735,000 352,817,879 3,082,879 636,204,000 705,336,392 69,132 392
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 60,000,000

Percent of Estimates
TOTALS 346,735,000 352,817,879 3,082,879 636,204,000 645,336,392 9,132,392

Percent of Estimates 100.88% 101.44%

Collections this day 28,995,898

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division
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By Source and by Month
Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of August 31, 2011 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS ¢ COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 56,700,000 47,881,510 68,600,000 65,950,823
Privilege Tax 13,795,000 18,260,124 4,465,124 28,944,000 33,584 656 4,640,656
Licenses & Registration 7,386,000 7,218,337 16,863,000 16,188,796 -
Highway Litter Control 139000 13g508  dun 318000 299683 )
TOTALS rERosN0 T 73agaare T TAas 000 G 023.889 TR AGE S
Percent of Estimates 94.20% 101.13%

Collections this day 27,673,716

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF August 1, 2011 : $282,908,110.54

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF August 1, 2011 : $315,736,651.76

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF August 1, 2011: $45,018,319.21
Page - 4
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870
To: Honorable Chairmen and Members of the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. é;
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Cffice
Date: September 7, 2011
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the July 31, 2011 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. July is the first month of fiscal year 2012.

For Tiscal year 2011-2012, the trust fund cash flow is as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2011 | $101,837,094.21
Receipts July 1, 2011 thru June 30, 2012 $31,274,563.43

Disbursements July 1, 2011 thru June 30, $33,222,733.78

2012

Balance July 31, 2011 * $99,888,923.86

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July of fiscal year 2012 were $1.9
million less than in July of fiscal year 2011.

Federal emergency benefits totaled $ 13.0 million for July of

fiscal year 2012; federal emergency benefits totaled $ 12.1
million for the preceding July of fiscal year 2011.

Unemployment
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Tetal disbursements were $ 1.0 million less this July than the
preceding July.

Receipts for July of this fiscal year 2012 were $ 2.3 million
less than in July of the previous fiscal year. Overall ending
trust fund balance was $ 5.0 million higher on July 31, 2011 than
on July 31, 2010.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of July 2011 was
7.4 percent. Natlonal unadjusted employment rate was 9.3 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 8.1 percent for West
Virginia and 9.1 percent nationally.

Since July 2010 employment has increased by 1,100. Employment
gains were as follows: 1,700 in mining and logging; 200 in
manufacturing; 2,400 in trade, transportation and utilities; 100
in information; 2,800 in professional and business; 3,000 in
educational and health services. Declines included: 500 in
construction; 400 in financial activities; 8,200 in government.

* Note: On March 18, 2011, the legislature passed Senate Bill 219, which enables the Governor to
make a loan from the Revenue Center Construction Fund to the Unemployment Compensation
Trust in an amount not to exceed $ 20 million whenever the projected balance in the
Unemployment Trust will be less than $ 20 million at any time in the next thirty days. The loan
does not bear interest and must be repaid in one hundred and eighty days. This loan provision
expires after September 1, 2011,

Unemployment
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Balance Forward

Add Receipts:

. Bond Assessment

Regular Cantributions:

Federal Emergency Benefits (EUCOS)
Federal Shara Extended Benefits (EB)

. Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC]
UCFE [Federal Agencies)

Special Administrative Transter **
Reed Act Funds

LIC Modernization Incentive

10. Traasury Interest Credits

11. LUCX (Mllitary Agencies)

12, WV Insurance Committee-Senate Bill 246
13, CMIA Receipls

0o~ G R W

Total Monthly Receipts

Lezs Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment
Regular Benefis:
Federal Emergency Benefits (EUC08}
Federal Share Extended Benefits (EB}
Emergency Benefits (TEUC)
Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC)
UCFE (Federal Workers) Benefits
UCX (Military Workers) Benefits
Reed Act Funds
Special Administrative Transfer™™

Total Monthly Disbursements

Trust Fund Balance

* Three month total variance column is the difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for each category and the current year's three months data.

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

MAY 2010

$67,265,942.68

$0.00
$67,859,2688.93
$18,522,930.92
$476,753.03
$3,734,687.00
$113,611.99
§0.00

§0.00

50.00

50.00
$368,442.22
$0.00

$0.00

91,075.714.09

(Retired)
§22.901,873.05
$21,464,745.92
$472,940.61
($190.00)
$4,287,027.00
$127 577.91
$509.118.65
$85,623 07
$0,998.07

JUNE 2010

108.392,942.39

$0.00
$2,950,870.13
$20,0868,819.06
$463,936.85
$4,148,919.00
$136,731.45
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$806,525.01
$448 151,17
$0.00

$0.00

$29,133,952.67

(Retired)
$19,393,305.83
$17,231,703.08
$451,772 27
($789.12}
$3,611,704.00
$128,129.10
$460,614.14
$713.612.83
$7.662.55

$49,948,714.28

$41,997 934 68

§108.202,042.30

$65.520.060.38

The purpose of the report is ta show significant changes in receipts, disbursements, or balances

FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING MAY 2010 AND MAY 2011

MAY 2011

$49.106,436.23

§0.00
$83,175,228.57
513,815,032.80

52,148,241.46

JUNE 2011

$114.721 986.45

$0.00
$1,980,523.73
$12,315,858.64
$2,383.414.20

$1,995.90 $2,089.64
$284,152.30 $288,276.22
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $791,243.49

$482 BO7.37 $415,179.94
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

9 7.458.40 $18,176,585.86
(Retired) {Retired)

$16,967,694.13
$14,257,641.78
$2,396,777.24

316,440,918.84
$11,891,085.68
$2,156,188.19

THREE MONTH
TOTAL VARIANCE *

($5.522,328.46)

30.00
$12,900,395.49
($12,581,289.80)

$5.371,528.85
(310,489 308,50}
$453,940.18
$0.00

$0 00

3000
{$105,281,52)
$23,747.11
$0.00

$0.00

{34,426 268.19)

{Relired)
($10,928,043.16)
($11,669,915.85)

$5,327,861.47

(5474.02) ($598.08) $484.56
$1,970.90 $2,080.64 (510,555,494 .50)
$219,563.07 $201.711.60 $256,679.37
$433.402.14 $365,083.13 {§199,734.59)
$15,242.94 $5,000.00 (3488,941.72)
$0.00 $0.00 $677.072.27 $653,863.57
$34,291,900.18 $31.061,478.10 ($27.605,240.75)
$114.721.966 45 $101.837,004.21 17 44.1

**The Assistance far Unemployed Workers and Struggling Familiies Act, Title Il of Division B of Public Law No 111-5, enacted February 17, 2003, provided a special administrative transfer to states' accounts of 5500 million to be
used for certain administrative purposes. On February 27, 2009, the U.S. Treasury distributed West Viarginia's amount of 52,369,759 ta the Unemployment insurance Trust Fund Attachment IV to the Unemployment insurance
Program Letter No 14-D9 istued by the U $ Department of Labar on February 26, 2009 specifies the permissible uses of the administrative transfer The special administrative transfer 1s not avaitable for the payment of

Unemployment Compensation (UC) benefits; therefore the Trust Fund Balance must be reduced by the Speciat Administrative Transfer on line 7 Lo obtain the balance available for UC benefits
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Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
Russell L. Fry, Acting Executive Director
Keith Burdette, Cabinet Secretary

WORK FORCE

WestVirginia

UC TRUST FUND PROJECTIONS - 2011

September 7, 2011

Balante 12/11/2009 123,000,000
laniuary &,034,000 31,578,000 97,456,000
Fatiruary 16,419,000 28, (000,000 85,875,000
March 5,220,000 30,188,000 60,907,000
April 28,659 000 22,300, 000 67,266,000
May g, 119,000 22.5592,000 108,393,000
e 5,539,000 19.393,000 55,529,000
huly 12,050,000 16,710,000 G, 464,000
Pusguist 17,111,000 21,480,000 105,500,000
Seplembar 4.679,000 14.347 000 93,832,000
Detaber 88849 000 17,714,000 BS, 947,000
Noveimbar 42,516,000 15,218,000 23265000
Decambar 2,090,000 1B 454,000 76,901,000
Totah 214,795,000 60,394,000 T6.501,000

1011

Jamiary B 5,202,000 27,024,000 59,003,000
Fabruary 17,980,000 21,179,000 55,850,000
Mareh 4,193,000 21, 185.000 IR.858.000
April 27,589,000 17,361,000 48,106,000
May 81,582,000 16,967,000 114,721,000
Jurie 3,556,000 16,440,000 101,837,000
duly 14,BOB 000 16,757 000 95,888,000
Auguat 38,217 000 16,139,000 131 964,000
S#ptember 2996 oA 11,281,000 113681000
Ocraber 11,037,000 13,944 000 110,774,000
Nowember 25,181,000 11,965,000 123,550,000
December 2,337,000 14,510,000 111,817.000
Totals - 2011 235,668,000 204,752,000 111,817,000

112 Caiifornia Avenue
Charleston, WV 25305

An agency of the Department of Commerce
An equal opportunity employer/program and auxiliary aids are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

www.workforcewv.org
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ADDITIONS

Employer Premiums;
Health premiums
Pay Go Premiums
Annual required contributions

Total Employer Premiums

T mi
Health premiums
Pay Go Premiums
Life Insurance Premiums

Total Member Premiums
Total Premium Additions

Dther Additions:
Retiree Drug Subsidy
Investment Income

TOTAL ADDITIONS

PEDUCTIONS
Payments to Managed Care Org.
Life Insurance Expense
Medical Claims Expense
Pharmacy Claims Expense
Administrative Service Fees (External)
Qther Operating Expenses

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS
NET FUND I NCREASE

Net Assets Held in Trust for
Past Employment Benefits

Beginning of period
End of period

7 ~derg

STATE OF WV - RETIREE HEALTH BENEFIT TRUST FUND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PLAN NET ASSETS
For the Month Ending July 31, 2011

VARIANCE

$

{$18)
465
{92)

355

319
93
248

660

1,015

(68)
(2,813)

{1,866)

174
152
931

{(602)

(617}

13

51

CURRENT YR ____PRIOR YR )
$283 $301

10,456 9,991

449 541

11,188 10,833

5,859 5,540

2,131 2,038

1,376 1,128

9,366 8,706

20,554 19,539

0 68

- 718 3,531
21,272 23,138

4,271 4,097

1,421 1,269

6,632 5,701

4,893 5,495

104 721

- 271 258
17,592 17,541

3,680 5,597

0 422,636

53,680 $428,233

(1,917)

_ (422,636)

($424,553)

Accrual Basis / Unaudited / Internal Use Only

%

(6%)
5%

(17%)
3%

6%
5%
22%

8%

5%

(100%)
(BO%)
{8%)

4%
12%
16%

(11%)
(86%)
5%

0%

(34%)

(100%)
(99%)

09/07/11 03:27 PM



Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer Premiums - State
Employee Premiums - State
Local Premiums
Basic Life Insurance
Other Premiums and Adjustments

Total Premiums

Less:
Payments to managed care organizations
Life insurance premiums-basic

Net premium revenue
Administrative fees, net of refunds

Net operating revenue

Operating Expenses
Claims expense - medical
Claims expense - drugs
Administrative service fees
Wellness and disease management
Other operating expenses

WY RHBT pay go premiums

Total Operating Expeneses

Operating Surplus

Nonoperating Revenues and Transfers

Direct transfer
Interest and investment income

Total nonoperating revenues and transfers

Net Surplus

Draft

YTD July 31

FOST EOM AJES

2011

$  38,172,564.00
S 10,144,970.00
5 8,742,914.00
5 351,171.00
s 144,587.25
§  57,556,206.25
5 (3,177,048.62)
5 (353,513.00)
5 54,025,644.63
5 370,620.83
5 54,396,265.46
S 31,334,255.27
S 6,804,968.26
5 1,395,020.18
5 142,438.89
5 452,951.89
$  12,587,395.00
5 52,717,029.49
S 1,679,235.97
5 291,667.00
g 1,904,328.94
g 2,155,995.94
5 3,875,231.91

YTD July 31

Budget
2011

CCRC ppd 1/31/2011

a W W U

1 U

Ly

W ' L A dn

1V

LI ¥ 7 e

w

38,040,094.00
9,675,885.00
8,570,589.00
463,723.00
138,590.00

56,828,881.00

{3,236,605.00)
{463,723.00)

53,188,553.00
380,583.00

53,569,141.00
29,464,837.00
7,448,421.00
1,466,927.00
125,442.00
532,788.00
12,587,395.00
51,629,810.00

1,939,331.00

291,667.00
1,420,85]1.00

1,712,518.00

3,651,849.00

Draft

Actual Less CCRC
ppd 1-31-11
¥YTD July 2011

LT N VR ¥ R P

1

v N

W o

W 1 UF A U A

N

wr !

132,470.00
469,085.00
172,325.00
{112,552.00)
5,997.25

667,325.25

59,556.38
110,210.00

837,091.63
{9,967.17)

827,124.46

1,865,418.27
(643,452.74)
{71,506.82)

12,996.85
{79,836.11)

1,087,219.49

Draft
Actual Less CCRC
ppd 1-31-11
YTD July 2011
Percentage

(260,095.03)

483,477.94

483,477.94

223,382.91

0.35%
4.85%
2.01%
-24.27%
4.33%

1.17%

-1.84%
-23.77%

1.57%
-2.62%

1.54%
6.34%
-8.64%
-4.90%
10.04%
-14.98%
0.00%
2.11%

-13.41%

0.00%
34.03%

28.23%

6.12%



&5
Waest Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management :vﬂ?
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET "
July 31
2011 2010
{in thousands)
ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents 5 23,007 § 29,444
Advance Deposit with Carrier/Trustee 193,125 187,429
Receivables - Net 4,205 4,347
Prepaid Insurance 3,979 4,211
Total Short Term Assets 224,316 225,431
Long Term Assets
Investments 141,323 123,138
Total Long Term Assets 141,323 123,138
TOTAL ASSETS 365,639 348,569
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable 5,701 4,908
Claims Payable 242 79
OPEB Liability 182 181
Agents Commissions Payable 1,195 1,333
Unearned Revenue 9,404 9,665
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 43,259 40,392
Total Short Term Liabilities 59,983 56,556
Long Term Liabilities
Compensated Absences 75 66
Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 82,968 95,036
Total Long Term Liabilities 83,043 95,102
TOTAL LIABILITIES 143,026 151,658
Prior Year Net Assets 219,975 192,207
Current Year Earnings 2,638 4,704
TOTAL NET ASSETS 222613 186,911
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 5 365,639 % 348,569

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1
9/7/2011



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the one month ending

Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
General & Administrative Expense
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)
Nonoperating Revenues

Fees and Assessments

Investment Income

Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

9712011

2011

July 31

2010

-
o

(in thousands)

5 4,401 $ 4,615
(454) (505)
3,947 3,110
3,035 3,364
1,012 151
134 128
265 ° 193
4,446 3.836
(499) 274
4 2
3,133 4,428
3,137 4,430
2,538 4,704

BRIM - Page 2



West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
2 Hale Street

Suite 101

Charleston, WV 25301

304-558-2732 voice / 304-558-2741 fax
Helpline 877-982-2447
WWW.chip.wv.gov

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

September 2011



Number of Children
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WV CHIP Enroliment

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

July 31st Enroliment 24,323

$1,800

$1,600

$1,400

$1,200

$1,000

$2,200

$2,000 |

Annualized Health Care Expenditures

1874 888 1903

Aug10 Sepil Oct10

(Cost per Child)

060
2030 ,q05 2028 2,020

Nov10 ODec10 Jan11 Feb11 Mari11 Apr41 May 11 June11 July 11

Page 1




West Virginla Children's Health Insurance Program

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
July 2011 and 2010

{Accrual Basls)

July 31, 2011

$16,024,750
$2,319,084
$843,923
$40,925
$66.585

$19285.277

$305,726
$329,225

$4,200.000
834,951

$14,460,326
$19.205277

July 31, 2010

Variance
$14,6506,604 $1,518,146
33,185,825  (3866,741)
$714,735  $129,168
$17.589 $23,356
$69,738 ($3.142)
$18.494471  $800.807
$333,600 ($27,873)
$3,011,184 ($2,681,959)
33600000  $800.000
$6,944,783 ($2,108,832)
$11,549.688 $2,910,639
218494471  $800.807

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2

10%
27%
18%
133%
5%

4%

-8%
-89%
7%
30%

25%

4%



Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2011 and July 31, 2010
{Modified Accrusi Basis)

West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

July 31, 2011
Revenues
Federal Grants 2,318,084
State Appropriztions 2,185,103
Premium Revenues 45,091
Investment Income:
Investment Eamings 40,925
Unrealized Gain On Investments* (6,888)
Total Investment Income 34,037
Total Revenues 4,583,315
Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 777,196
Prescribed Drugs 741,338
Physicians & Surgical 638,381
Dental 527 887
Inpatient Hospital Services 437,986
Qutpatient Mental Health 98 367
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 93,198
Inpatient Mental Health 69,984
Visien 54,004
Therapy 42,113
Medical Transportation 31,300
Other Services 15,190
Less: Collections™ 11,651
Tatal Claims 3,516,293
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 50,108
Program Administration 150,456
Eligibility 22,000
Outreach & Health Promotion 36,650
Current 46,513
Total Administrative 305,727
Total Expenditures 3,822,020
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under} Expenditures 761,295
Fund Equity, Beginning 13 031
Fund Equity, Ending 14,460,326

* Short Term Band Fund Investment began i November 2008
** Colleclions are primarily drug rebates and subregation

July 31, 2010

3,185,825
2,085,126
34,218

17,569
44 B85
62,455

567,623

1,075,232
666,043
894,821
397,901
123,312
148,913

67,731
38,480
70,212
86,230
20,085
3,691
(6.718)
3,593,843

49,799
224,770
30,062
14,494

Y
I.h

33,58

©

3,927,442

F

1,440,182
10,108,506
11.349.688

Variance

(868,741)
99,977
10,873

23,356
(54,774)
(28.418)

(784.308)

(298,036)
75,205
(256,440)
129,988
314,674
(47,548)
25,467
31,504
(16,208)
(44,117)

1,305
11,499
(4.933)

(77.550)
309
(74.314)
(8,062)
22,156
32,038
(27 872)

{105.422)

(678,886)
3,589,525
2910638

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3

-27%
5%
32%

133%
100%
-48%
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West Virginla Children’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

Stato Fiscal Year 2012

For the One Month Ended July 31, 2014

Budgeted for Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Monthly Actual Amt
Year Budgeted Amt Actual Amt Varlance* Budgeted Amt Juil-11

Projected Cost $54,634,844[ $4,552,904  $2412,009 $2,139.994  47%][] $4,552,904 $2,412,809
Premiums 680,592 356,716 45,091 $11,625 -20% $56,716 $45,091
Subrogation & Rebstes 731,381 $60.948 11.651 45297 -B1% 360,948 11,651
Net Benefit Cost 53,222,871 $4,435239 $2,356,167 $2,079,072 47% $4,435,230 $2,356,167
Salaries & Benefits $560,500 $48,375 $50,108 ($1,733) 4% $48,375 $50,108
Program Administration 3,116,505 $259,709 163,620 86,089 37% $259,709 163,620
Eligibility 420,000 $35,000 0 35000 100% $35,000 0
Qutreach 300,000 $25,000 131 24,869 99% $25,000 131
Current Expense 160,000 $13.333 33,871 (20,538} -154% $13.333 33.871
Total Admin Cost $4,577,005 $381,417 $247,730 $133,687 35% $381,417 $247,730
Total Program Cost $57,799,876 $4.816.656 32,603,897 $2,212,759 46% $4,816,656 $2,603,897
Federal Share 80.83% 46,719,640 3,893,303 $2,130,769 1,762,534 45% 3,893,303 2,130,769
State Share 15.17% 11,080,236 823,353 $473.128 450,225 49% 923 353 473,128
Total Program Cost * 387790876 24816656  $2603.897 §2212759 46% | $4.816656 $2.603,897

* Positive percentages indicate favorable variances
** Budgeled Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2011 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:
Notes:

11. Total budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Bass Line Scenerio dated 6/30/11 Final worksheet
Net Paid Program Costs.

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2012 is 80.83%. Federal Share for FFY 2011 (10/1/10 - 9/30/1 1) is set at 81.27%.
Page 4
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WVCHIP Enroliment Report ATTACHMENT
August 2011
2009 2008
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Esl. # Children
2005 Est.  Enroliment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Aug-11 Aug-11 Enroliment % of Populgtion 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 248 1,519 1,767 54.4% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,242 7,789 9,031 39.5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 307 2,509 2,816 49 4% 2835 24
Braxton 3,044 216 1,530 1.746 57.4% 162 39
Brooke 4,658 267 1,505 1,772 38.0% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 994 8,438 9,432 49.9% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 124 833 957 58.9% 69 52
Clay 2,454 168 1,410 1,578 64.3% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 133 663 796 49.5% 80 50
Fayeile 9,692 812 4512 5324 54.9% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 77 595 672 58.2% 58 55
Grant 2,463 180 970 1,150 46.7% 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 578 2,870 3,445 48.4% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 326 2,157 2,483 48.6% 255 28
Hancack 6,270 385 2,490 2,875 45.9% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 168 1,220 1,388 47.1% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 942 5,685 6,627 44 3% 749 6
Jacksan 6,277 405 2,781 3,186 50.8% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 487 2,973 3,460 30.2% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,308 16,815 19,123 47.0% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 291 1,727 2,018 56.4% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 357 2,643 3,000 60.7% 247 31
Logan 7,610 514 3,752 4,266 56.1% 380 15
Marion 11,245 B62 4,315 4977 44 3% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 338 2,771 3,109 43.3% 359 16
Mason 5,461 268 2,732 3,001 54.9% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 317 3,108 3,425 66.2% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,153 6,606 7,759 61.2% 634 8
Mineral 5873 321 1.988 2,308 38.7% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 357 3,084 3,441 55.5% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 784 4,292 5,078 35.4% 717 v
Monroe 2,728 241 985 1,226 44.9% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 263 1,317 1,580 47 .0% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 372 2,577 2,949 53.8% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 485 3,029 3514 38.8% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 123 515 638 32.1% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 113 540 653 41.0% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 159 687 846 49.3% 86 48
Preston 6,354 501 2,331 2,832 44 6% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 753 3,425 4,178 33.4% 626 ]
Flalaigh 15,882 1,273 7,176 8 449 52 B% 800
Randolph 5,971 439 2,559 2,998 S0.2% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 153 877 1,030 45.1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 293 1,610 1,903 58.3% 163 37
Summers 2,322 215 1,178 1,393 60.0% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 223 1,346 1,569 47.4% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 123 505 628 46.4% 68 33
Tyler 1.887 126 722 B48 44.9% 94 47
5



ATTACHMENT 1

WVCHIP Enroliment Report

August 2011
2009 2009
County Pop. Total CHIP  Tatal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enrollment Enrollment CHiP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Aug-11 Aug-11 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking"
Upshur 4,956 399 2.316 2,715 54 8% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 537 4,079 4616 50.3% 459 13
Webster 2,020 143 1,159 1,302 64.5% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 233 1,580 1,813 48.6% 187 a3
Wirt 1,268 97 592 689 54.4% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,147 8,384 9,531 50.0% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 396 2,481 2,877 56.5% 255 29
Tolals 382,490 24,534 158,252 182.786 47 8% 18,125
HANCDCY, 314
BROOKE 233
OHID ¢ 453
MARSHALL 359
werzeL | MONONGALA
L4z MARION?I? MORGAN
PLEASANTS - TYLER s PRESTON 160 (AR
807 w4 S 118 T
i DOOD- - HARRISCM AYLOR TBI;&ML
A el R;L?GE 740 L85 s HArvéF;r,H[RE ;%FERSDN
i, 953 1d " BARBOUR TUCKER GRANT
WIRT LEWIS 152 68 23 WARDY
63 179 147
' E - GILMER - DPSHUR,
© Mason AGEm <N 5g T panpalpH
g3 ROANE 299 T
) 163 BRAXT O "
-~ CABELL i L2
< 945 "ngl'?” i _Clay WEPUSLFE ¢
:("' 123
EARAW FEICHDLAS PO ARORTT AL
WATHE L !I:(_l_'_“ H Lol I LY
" - nEmE FATETTE T Countizs with Uninsured Children
a5 i |
Locan T I GREENBRIER ~ L2 | Estimated st 2400
MINGO} 380 | RALEIGH . 38 Counties with Uninsured Children
1o w";csagdme COURY e Estimated at <399 and 201
- = 116 M?T;SOE c III Cm_mties with Uninsured Children
MCDOWELL . MERCER Estimated at 5200
23t B Total Estimated Low Tncome Uninsured Children: 19,0357

Note 1: The most recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the US Gensus Current Population Survey
is 4.6%. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation lo the county level could vary significantly from
county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: |t has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimate as a target number for outreach.
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2011

Enrollment on August 31,2011: 24,534

See Aftachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: September 2010 through August 2011
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Enrollee Totals: June 2011 to August 2011

Month Total ! Year Total |
June 1,485 Average 1,760
July 1,767 High 2,021

August 1,762 Low 1.498

Financial Activity

Please see this month's financial statement at Aitachment 2.

The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended July 2011 was $2,020.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2008 — SFY 2010

SFY 2011 FFP% | SFY 2010 | FFP% | SFY 2009 | FFP%

| 2011 2010 2009
Federal | 42,531,719 81.27 | 38,675,336 | 81.83 | 37,550,029 | 81.61
State 9,631,322 18.73 | 8,618,874 18.17 | 8,417,193 18.39
Total Costs 52,163,041 | 100.00 | 47,294,210 | 100.00 | 45,967,222 | 100.00

InMillions

a5Fy 2011

®SFEY 100

SFY 2008




WVCHIP
Report For September 2011
Page 2

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: May 2011 — July 2011

Budgeted Per | Wid. Avg. | Actual
Month For Qtr. July2011 |  June20il |  May 2011
| Federal 3,518,080 | 3,186249 | 2,130,769 | 3,939,368 3,488,609
| State 830,055 707,493 | 473,128 874,720 774.631
| Total | 4,348,135 3,893,742 | 2,603,897 4,814,088 4,263,240
5
4
e
S 3
=)
£
1

Budgeted Wid. Avg.
Per Month  For Qtr.

ITII. Other Highlights

¢ Between July 1 and the end of August, 100 children were enrolled in the expanded CHIP
Premium.

et



WVCHIP Enrollment Report APHESH T 1
August 2011
2008 2009

County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children

2005 Est.  Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured

County (0-18 Yrs) Aug-11 Aug-11 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking®
Barbour 3,248 248 1,519 1,767 54 4% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,242 7,789 9,031 39.5% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 307 2,509 2,816 49.4% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 216 1,530 1,746 57 4% 162 39
Brocke 4,658 267 1,505 1772 38.0% 233 32
Cabell 18,800 994 8,438 9,432 49.9% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 124 833 a57 68.9% 69 52
Clay 2454 168 1,410 1,578 64.3% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 133 663 796 49 5% &0 50
Faysile 9692 812 4,512 5324 54 9% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 77 595 672 58 2% 58 55
Grant 2,483 180 970 1,150 46.7% 123 42
Greenbrier 7,110 575 2870 3,445 48 4% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 326 2,157 2,483 48 6% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 385 2,490 2,875 45 9% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 168 1,220 1,388 47 1% 147 40
Harmrison 14,973 942 5685 6,627 44 3% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 405 2,781 3,186 50.8% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 487 2,973 3,460 30.2% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,308 16,815 19,123 47 0% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 291 1,727 2,018 56 4% 179 34
Lincaln 4,945 357 2,643 3,000 60.7% 247 31
Logan 7,610 514 3,752 4 266 56.1% 380 15
Marion 11,245 B62 4,315 4,977 44.3% 562 11
Marshall 7176 338 2771 3,109 43.3% 359 16
Mason 5,461 269 2,732 3,001 54 9% 273 26
McDowell 5170 37 3,108 3,425 66 2% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,153 6,606 7,759 61.2% 634 8
Mineral 5873 321 1,988 2309 38.7% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 357 3,084 3,441 55.5% 310 21
Monongalia 14,346 784 4,292 5,076 35.4% 77 7
Monroe 2,728 241 985 1,226 44 9% 136 41
Morgan 3,365 263 1,317 1,580 47.0% 168 35
Nicholas 5,478 372 2,577 2,949 538% 274 25
Chio 9,068 485 3,029 3,514 38.8% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 123 515 638 39.1% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 113 540 653 41.0% 80 51
Pocahontas 1.717 159 687 B46 49.3% B6 48
Preston 6,354 501 2,331 2,832 44 6% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 753 3,425 4178 33.4% 626 2
Raleigh 15,982 1,273 7.176 B 449 52.8% 800 5
Randolph 5,971 433 2,559 2,998 50.2% 298 23
Ritchie 2,234 163 B77 1,030 46 1% 112 45
Roane 3,266 293 1,610 1,903 58.3% 163 37
Summers 2,322 215 1,178 1,393 60.0% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 223 1,346 1,569 47 4% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 123 505 628 48.4% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 126 722 848 44 9% 94 47
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ATTACHMENT 1

WVCHIP Enrollment Report

August 2011
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est Erroliment Enrollment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured  Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Aug-11 Aug-11 Enrolimeni % of Population 5% Ranking~
Upshur 4,956 399 2,318 2,715 54 8% 248 30
Wayne 9,176 537 4,079 4,616 50 3% 459 13
Webster 2,020 143 1,159 1,302 64 5% 101 48
Wetze| 3,732 233 1,580 1,813 48 6% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 97 592 689 54.4% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,147 8,384 9531 50 0% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 396 2,481 2,877 56.5% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24,534 158,252 182,786 47 8% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BRCOKE 233
OHIO, 453
MARSHALL 353
MONONGALTA
W game "
PLEASANT “:'._'__'L“ FRERTTN [T S
LU L 1n . 44
4 . DODD- | HARRIsor  TLEN 75 g
WOOD  RITCHEE o0 2 A ] s 73
8953 112 © BARBOUR TUCKER | GRANT
WIRT - e 182 56 2 ARy
63 147
sl T 1 feddh BEHLIR
s HOL i M rANDOLPH
TNeTT, 269 R NDLETOM
163 - r:.! i a
| e a NARIEN
[, - v
LEUTACLTY WICHDLAS POCAHCINT &S
Uik apee’ LINCOLR FEIEF e b
18 #2 noowe FRYETTE = 7| Countias with Uninsured Children
s ¥ i S L84 | Estimated at 2400
MINGD 380 RALEIGH 356 Counties with Uninsured Children
L3110 W;?gm,, + 800 P ir2 g Estimated at 399 and =201
ot L 115§ MOBROE ¢ E Counties with Uninsured Children
MCDOWELL *MERCER Estimated at =200
259 634 Total Estimateil Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057
Note 1: The most recent estimate for all uninsured children statewide from the S Census Current Fopulation Survey

is 4.6%. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county leve! could vary significantly from
county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Note 2: |t as been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIP uses the 5% uninsured estimate as a target number for outreach.



West Virglnla Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the One Month Ending July 31, 2011 and July 31, 2010

Revenues
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Income:
Investment Eamings
Unrealized Gain On Investments*
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Claims:

Outpatient Services
Prescribed Drugs
Physicians & Surgical
Dental

Inpatient Hospital Services
Qutpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Inpatient Mental Health
Vision

Therapy

Medical Transportation
Other Services

Less: Collections**

Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:

Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current

Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {(Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning
Fund Equity, Ending

* Short Term Bond Fund investment began in November 2009
** Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

(Modified Accrual Basis)

Juty 31, 2011 July 31, 2010 Varlance
2,319,084 3,185,825 (866,741) -27%
2,185,103 2,085,126 99,977 5%

45,091 34,218 10,873 32%
40,925 17,569 23,356 133%
(6,888) 44 B85  (51,774) 100%

34 037 62455 (28418) -46%
4,583,315 5367623 (784.308) -15%
777,196 1,075,232 (298,036) -28%
741,338 666,043 75,295 11%
538,381 894,821 (256,440) -29%
527,887 397,901 129,986 33%
437,986 123,312 314674 255%
99,367 146,913 (47,546) -32%
93,198 67,731 25,467 38%
69,984 38,480 31,504 82%
54,004 70,212 (16,208) -23%
42,113 86,230  (44,117) -51%
31,300 28,995 1,305 4%
15,190 3,691 11,499 312%
(11.851) (6.718) (4.933) 73%
3,516,293 3,593,843 (77,550 2%
50,108 49,799 309 1%
150,456 224770  (74,314) -33%
22,000 30,062 (8,062) -27%
36,650 14,494 22,156 153%
46,513 14,474 32,039 221%
305,727 333599 (27872 -8%
3,822,020 3,927 442 (105,422) 3%
761,295 1,440,182 (678,886) 47%
13,699,031 10,109,506 3,589,525 36%
14,460,326  11,549.698 2.910,639 284

ATTACHMENT 2



Waest Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
July 2011 and 2010

(Accrual Basis)

July 31, 2011

516,024,750
$2,319,084
$843,923
$40,925
$66.595

$19.208 277

$305,726
$329,225

200,000
$4,834, 951

$14.460,326
£10.205.277

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

July 31, 2010 Variance
$14,506,604 $1,518,146 10%
$3,185,825 ($866,741) -27%
$714735  $129,188 18%
$17,569 $23,356 133%
$69.738 ($3.142) 5%
318494471  $800.807 4
$333.600 ($27,873) -8%
$3,011,184 ($2,681,959) -89%
$3,600,000 $600.000 17%
$6,944 783 ($2,109,832) -30%
$11549688 $2.910639 25%
$18494.471  $600.807 4%



Woest Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended July 31, 2011
{Accrual Basis)

[investment Account |

Funds Invested $14,302 865
Interest Earned 40,8925
Total £14,342,790

———

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of August 1, 2011 through August 31, 2011

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-055 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 19,000 square feet of office space at the annuai
per sguare foot rate of $3.16, annual cost $60,040.00, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West
Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL - DOA OWNED

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-050 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 7,096 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annual cost $92,247.96, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County,
West Virginia.

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-002 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 3,346 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.00, annual cost $43,497 .56, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County,
West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-083 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,640 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $13.64, annual cost $36,000.00, full service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County,
West Virginia.

COR-039 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,916 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $9.08, annual cost $17,400.00, full service without electric, in the City of Princeton,
Mercer County, West Virginia.

COR-030 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,532 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $11.41, annual cost $17,480.186, full service, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-015 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 400 square feet of storage space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10.80, annual cost $4,320.00, full service, in the City of Dunbar, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-020 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 7,025 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square foot rate of $12.50, annual cost $87,812.52, in the City of Bridgeport, Harrison County, West
Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUED

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-121 Renewal for 2 years consisting of land at the current annual rate of $350.00, in the Springfield
District, Hampshire County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-025 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 260 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square feet rate of $13.20, annual rate $3,300.00, full service, in the City of Ripley, Jackson County, West
Virginia.

WWV-024 Renewal for 15 months consisting of 174 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square feet rate of $13.79, annual rate $2,400.00, full service, in the City of New Martinsville, Wetze!
County, West Virginia.

WWV012 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 348 square feet of office space at the current annual per

square feet rate of $17.05, annual rate $5,935.92, full service, in the City of New Martinsville, Wetze
County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH INCREASE IN RENT

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-182 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 1,589 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $8.65 to $8.90, annual cost $14,142.12, full service, in the City of
Elizabeth, Wirt County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-082 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 2,100 square feet of office space with an increase in the
annual per square foot rate from $5.43 to $6.00, annual cost $12,600.00, full service, in the City of
Keyser, Mineral County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-022 Renewal for 5 years consisting of 8,000 square feet of office space with an increase in the

annual per square foot rate from $10.30 to $10.60, annual cost $84,8000.00, full service, in the City of
Princeton, Mercer County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-165 Renewal for § years with an addition of 384 square feet for a total of 2,790 square feet of office
space at the current annual per square foot rate of $8.73, annual cost $24,365.16, full service, in the City
of St. Albans, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-092 Renewal for 5 years with an addition of 379 square feet for a total of 5,815 square feet of office
space at the current annual per square foot rate of $15.16, annual cost $88,155.36, full service, in the
City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, West Virginia.
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RENEWAL WITH ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE CONTINUED

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-031 Renewal for 2 years with an addition of 106 square feet for a total of 2,797 square feet of
office space at the current annual per square foot rate of $12.00, full service, annual cost $33,564.00, full
service, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL WITH ADDITION OF SQUARE FOOTAGE AND INCREASE
IN RENT

DIVISION OF MINERS' HEALTH, SAFETY AND TRAINING

MHS-026 Renewal for 1 year with an addition of 720 square feet for a total of 10,640 square feet of office
space with an increase in the annual per square foot rate from $3.35 to $3.45, annual cost $36,708.00, in
the City of Oak Hill, Fayette County, West Virginia.

CANCELLATION

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-063 Lease cancellation consisting of 2,201 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $7.36, annual cost $16,200.00, full service in the City of Dunbar, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.
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Real Estate Divislon
Menthly Summary of Lease Actlvity
August 1 - 31, 2011

= oAt
201

Transactions

AgEncy

Lease & Coaunty

Annual

Rent

1 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-055 Wood 19,000 3.16 60,040

2 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-050 Hancock 7,096 13.00 92,248

3 Lottery Commission LOT-009 Hancock 3,346 13.00 43,498

4 Division of Corrections COR-083 Raleigh 2,640 1364 36,010

5 Divislon of Corrections COR-039 Mercer 1,916 9.08 17,397

& Division of Corrections COR-030 Ohio 1,532 1141 17,480

7 Division of Juvenile Services DIS-015 Kanawha 400 10.80 4,320

8 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-020 Harrison 7025 12.50 87,813

9 Division of Natural Resources NAT-121 Hampshire 50

10 WORKFORCE West Virginia WW\V025 Jackson 250 13.20 3,200
1 WORKFORCE West Virginia WWWV-024 Wetzel 174 1379 2,399
12 WORKFORCE West Virginia WWV-012 Wetzel 348 17.05 5,933
13 Pepartment of Health and Human Resources HHR-182 Wirt 1,589 8.50 14,142
14 Division of Corrections COR-0B2 Mineral 2,100 €.00 12,600
15 Division of Motor Vehicles DMV-022 Mercer 8000 10.60 84,800
i6 Department of health and Human Resources HHR-165 Kanawha 2,790 8.73 24,365
17 Division of Rehabllitation Services DRS-092 Berkeley 5815 15.16 88,155
18 WORKFORCE West Virginia WWv-031 Hardy 2,797 1200 33,564
19 Division of Miners' Health, Safety and Training MHS-026 Fayette 10,640 3.45 36,708

19547
Total Rentable Square Feet 77,458
Average Annual Rental Rate 10.29
Total Annual Rent 665,123




= = STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA Fy

W DEPARTMENT OF AMILITARY AFFATRS & PUBLIC SAFETY P ©
- DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS i & K

West Virginia -
Division of Corrections N

EARL RAY TOMBLIN JIM RUBENSTEIN JOSEPH C. THORNTON
GOVERNOR COMMISSIONER CABINET SECRETARY

OFFICE QF THE COMMISSIONER
1409 GREENBRIER STREET
CHARLESTON, WV 25311
(304) 558-2036 TELEPHONE - (304) $58-5934 FAX

September 13, 2011

Joint Commuiitee on Goverament and Finance
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Building 1 — E132

Charleston, WY 253053

Dear Members of the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance,

On June 30, 2009 The Governor's Comnission on Prison Overcrowding issued
their report to then-Governor Joe Manchin. The report put forth many propesals to solve
this persisteat problem. Recommendation #12 was to increase the number of work
release beds and to move non-violent offenders out of the prisons to these expanded work
release centers.

The Departiuent of Corrections intends to purchase the property located at 1356
Hansford Street with funds from the Perdue Pharma settlement designated to be used for
this purpose. The property will altow the relocation of the Charleston Work Release
Center from an inadequate amount of leased space to a permanent, owned location and
permitting it to double its current capacity.

In accordance with WV Code § 5-6-4a., this letter is to notify the Joint Committee
of the Legislature of the intention of the Department of Corrections te purchase real
property in excess of One Million Dollars.

The negotiated price for the property is $1,075,000 {One Million Seventy Five
Thousand Dollags). The property is currently owned by McJunkin Red Man Corporation
and listed by Realcorp Inc.

We are happy to answer any questions you may have on this matter.

I
!

incerely ~ '
(§1 (/‘}f\f,“ﬁ"( lfb'\ —

A Rubenstein
thﬁ.mlbsm ner

ra



Joint Committee on Government and Finance

September 2011

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT

July 2011 Data



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
SFY2012

I MONTH OF JULY 2011

EXPENDITURES:

Inpalient Hospital - Reg. Payments

Inpatient Hospital - DSH

inpatient Hospital - Supplemental Payments

Inpatient Hospital - GME Payments

Mental Heallh Facilities

Mental Heaith Facilities - DSH Adjustment Fayments
Nursing Facility Services - Ragutar Payments

Nursing Facility Services - Supplemental Payments
Intermediale Care Facilities - Public Providers
Intermediate Care Faciliies - Private Providers
Inlermediate Care Facilities - Supplemental Payments
Physicians Setvices - Regular Payments

Physicians Services - Supplemental Payments
Qutpatient Hospital Services - Regular Payments
Outpatient Hospital Services - Supplemental Payments
Prescribed Drugs

Drug Rebate Gffset - National Agreement

Drug Rebate Offset - State Sidebar Agreement

Dental Services

Other Practitioners Services - Regular Payments
Other Praclitioners Services - Supplemental Payments
Cllnle Services

Lab & Radiologicat Services

Home Health Services

Hysterectomies/Sterilizations

Pregnancy Terminations

EPSDT Services

Rural Health Clinic Services

Medicare Health Insurance Payments - Part A Premiums
Medicare Mealth Insurance Payments - Part B Premiums
120% - 134% Of Poverty

135% - 175% Of Poverty

Coinsurance And Deductibles

ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED |
[ Currant Current Year To-Date 08/01/11
SFY2011 SFY2012 Month Ended Wonth Ended Thry Thru
07131111 a7 07731411 D30 2

164,043,833 176,928,067 12,317,129 13,628,737 12,317,129 164,610,938
54,602,728 55,616,400 - - - 55,616,400
150,374,918 79,066,285 5,301,925 5,301,900 5,301,925 73,764,361
5,178,062 5,128,800 - : - 5,128,800
82,205,443 83,604,219 5,697,954 6,470,092 5.697,954 77,906,265
18,870,766 18,866,400 - - - 18,866,400
497,490,876 533,835,963 41,572,429 44,518,200 41,572,429 492,363,524
62,315,850 68,807,100 5310417 5,733,925 5,310,417 63,496 883
120,938,365 129,796,223 7,535,877 10,021,817 7,535,877 122,260,346
28,779,948 30,575,400 6,559,375 7,643,850 8,559,375 24,016,025
104,867,944 107,096,383 7,175,563 8,253,801 7.175,563 99,920,820
355,934,526 368,792,906 26,538,629 28,762,168 26,538,629 342,254 277
(178,030,580) (156,989,600) (46,605,062) (27,287.583) (46,605062)| | (110,384,538)
(18,264, 735) (20,042 ,600) (1,680,791) (3.314,841) (1.680,751) (18,361 A0%)
65,110,306 61,522,537 3,613,455 4,748,631 3,613,455 57,809,082
11,297,560 13,108,060 870,148 1,066,838 870,148 12,235,912
5,014,428 6,507,120 396,174 437,046 396,174 5,110,946
23,034,934 23,867.397 1,602,115 1,871,020 1,602,115 22,265,282
44,244,071 45,150,371 3.441,349 3517.223 3,441,349 41,709,022
202,721 221,100 14,070 17,008 14,070 207,030
1,393,791 1,692,037 88,085 130,846 88,085 1,603,952
7,938,113 9,400,347 512,644 732,338 512,644 8,887,703
17,689,540 19,087,600 1,441,297 - 1,441,207 17,646,503
86,800,107 101,265,000 7,547,988 - 7,547,988 93,717,012
6,412,164 7,018,300 573,653 539,869 573,653 6,444,647
7,200,103 7,611,400 492,120 585492 492,120 | 7,119,280




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

SFY2012

[ MONTH OF JULY 2011 |

Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Managed Care Crganizations (MCO)
Madicaid Health Insurance Paymenis: Prepaid Ambulistory Health Plan
Medicaid Heallh Insurance FPayments: Prepaid Inpatient Health Plan
Medicaid Health Intsance Fayments Group Healih Plan Payments
Medicaid Health Insurance Paymants' Coinsurance

Medicaid Health Insurance Payments: Other

Home & Community-Based Senvices (MR/DO)

Home & Communily-Based Sarvices tApged/Disabled)

Home & Communily-Based Services (Traumatic Brain Irsjury)

Homie & Community-Based Services (State Plan 191 S(l) Onhy)
Home & Communily-Based Services {State Plan 1815(1) Cnly)
Community. Supported Living Seryices

Programs Of AlHnclusive Care Eidedy

Personal Care Services - Regular Paymanis

Personal Care Services - SD5 1615())

Targeled Case Managament Services - Com, Case Managemeani
Targeled Case Managemen! Sarvices - State Wide

Primary Care Case Management Services

Hospice Benefits

Emergency Services Undocumented Aliens

Federally Qualified Health Center

MNen-Emergency Medical Transportation

Physical Therapy

Oceupational Therapy

Services for Speech, Hearing & Languege

Prosthetic Devices, Dentures, Eyeglasses

Diagnostic Screening & Preventive Services

Nurse Mid-Wife

Emergency Hospital Services

Critical Access Hospilals

Nurse Practitioner Services

School Based Services

Rehabilitative Services (Non-Schog Based)

Private Duty Nursing

Other Care Services

Less: Recoupmenls

NET MEDICAID EXPENDITURES:

1

ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Curran| Current Yesr To-Date Deo11T |
SEY2011 SFYZ2012 Month Ended Maonih Ended Thru Thru
0731411 07/ 1 07/31/11 08/3012
331,340,463 332,148,800 27,354,800 27,678,000 27,354 809 304,791,991
430,840 474,700 41,220 36,515 41,220 433 480
22,935 - - : - :

250,190,675 291,985,942 20,127,375 20,984,784 20,127.375 271,858,567
105,384,910 157,141,155 8,842,263 8,866,168 8,842,263 148,208,892
2,600,825 i 200,071 - 2,600,925
43,271,225 54,253,564 3,669,205 3617662 3.669.205 50,584,359
3,683,372 4,102,733 205,715 318,708 205,715 3,897,018
311,397 362,800 23,748 27,908 23,748 339,052
23,031,071 23,968,000 1957032 1,843,692 1,957,032 22,010,968
250,549 252,200 34,679 19,400 34679 217,621
17.062,376 18,053,125 1,082,716 1,403,454 1,082,716 16,970,409
22,846,907 23,329,348 1,757,284 1,796,546 1,757,284 21,572,064
1,950,648 1,993,133 154,016 153,546 154,016 1,839,117
259,371 223,033 29,500 17,408 29,500 193,533
322,005 261,398 42,727 20,400 42,727 218,671
1,750,474 1,982,028 136,592 153,454 136,592 1,845 436
506,980 555,348 34,697 42 815 34,697 530,651
241,124 280,900 16,337 21,608 16,337 264 563
1,340,493 5.903,671 (5.353) 454,245 (5.363) 5,909,034
31,130,998 33,377,270 2,092,881 2,570,723 2,092,881 31,284,389
1,296,508 1,242,745 94,473 95,931 94,473 1,148 272
55,049,683 66,000,436 7,746,895 5,080,477 7,746,895 58,253 541
76,039,609 88,073,374 7,575,198 6,415,962 7.575,198 80,498,176
4,856,304 5,087,998 384,114 410,031 384 114 4,703,884
20,936,984 22,969,227 1,684,214 1,767.729 1,684,214 21,285 013
: (T6,858) (76,858) 78 858
2.718,053.859 2,913,253,259 175,322 012 197,376,505 175,322,012 2 737 831,258




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
SFy2012

I MONTH OF JULY 2011

Collections. Third Party Liability (line 84 on CMS-64)
Collections; Probale (line 88 on CMS-64)
Collections: Identified through Fraud & Abuse Effart
Cofections. Olher (line 90 on CMS-64)

(lines 9C on CMS-64)

NET EXPENDITURES and CMS-64 ADJUSTMENTS:

Plug: Medicaid Part D Expenditures
Pius: State Only Medicaid Expenditures
Plus: Money Foliow the Person Expenditures

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Plus: Reimbursabies ™

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

{1) This amount will revert to State Only it not reimbursed

ACTUALS TOTAL | [ ACTUALS | [ EsTimaTED ACTUALS | [ PROJECTED
Current Currani Yeiar To-Dale 08/01/11
SFY2011 SFY2p12 Month Ended Month Ended Thru Thru
L 073 07t Orra 06730012
(9,341, 740) - -
{81,808) =
{3g8) - -
(7,250,803) - -
2.702.378,111 2.813.253,2689 176,322 012 167,376,505 175,322 012 2.737 831,258
18,156,396 33,719,754 2283 182 | 2593827 2,293 182 31426 572
4 750,829 4,580 645 290 194 383,712 200 104 4,281,452
3.964.312 - 304, 947 - 3,984,312 |

182725286336} | $2:056517,960] [ 3177 914.387 | {_s200638001] [ $177 514387 ] [S2777 50950

[ s30e73¢] [ seazoee] [

[ $2.730,591,069

447333 | |

453,024] [

453.024—| 5,379,198

$ 91 50 23 ! I $178.,367 411 H H $201,086,324 H u $178 367=411 u I $2‘782E982 792 I



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2012

I MONTH OF JULY 2011 I ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-To-Date o811
SFY2011 Maonth Ended Thiru Thiru SFY2oi
REVENUE SOURCES 731N 0773111 Ba30M2
Beg. Bal 7/01/10 (5084/1020 prior mth) 213,690,990 210,933,113 210,933,113 210,833 113
MATCHING FUNDS
General Revenue (0403/189) 222,471,412 8,805,389 8,805,389 209,665,209 218,470,598
MRDD Waiver (0403/466) 87,753,483 5,916,899 5,916,895 82,836,584 88,753,483
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940) 2,596,000 216,333 216,333 2,379,667 2,596,000
Tertiary Funding (0403/547) 6,356,000 529,667 520 667 5,826,333 8,356,000
Traumatic Brain Injury (0403/835) 66,667 66,667 733,333 800,000
Title XIX Waiver for Seniors (0403-533) 7,500,000 639,167 639,167 11,448,333 12,087,500
Lottery Waiver (Less 550,000) (5405/539) 23272578 - - 31,272,578 31,272,578
Lattery Transfer (5405/871) 16,670,000 - 8,670,000 B.670,000
Trust Fund Appropriation {5185/189) - - - 30,556,594 30,556,504
Provider Tax (5090/189) 162,750,473 6,120,000 6,120,000 156,162,760 162,282,760
Certified Match 16,726,042 2,745,820 2,745,820 22,007,038 24,752 858
Reimbursables - Amount Reimbursed 3,688,478 414,048 414,048 5418,175 5832222
Other Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc ) 5084/4010 & 401 712,458 68,157 68,157 (68,157) .
CMS - 64 Adjustments 898,977 - d
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 755,086,891 236,455,259 236,455,259 566,908,446 803,363,706
FEDERAL FUNDS 2,191,395, 785 125,649 027 125,649,027 2,002 497,109 2128,146.138

TOTAL REVENUE SQURCES

[25easzee | [ ez 104287 ] [T 62104287 | 2589405555 [ Zaarsonea]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Provider Payments [Z730ssTes ] [reseran | [ eseran ] | 2,762,882.752 ] |
TOTAL 215881617 | [CTesrmeme | [ im %o | |

Note: FMAP (83.05% applicable July - Dec 2010) (80.05% applicable Jan. 2011 - Mar 201 1) {78.05% applicable Apr 2011 - Jun. 201 1)




West Virginia Investment Management Board

Monthly Performance Report

July 31, 2011

333 Bush Street, Suite 2000
San Francisco, CA 94104
(415) 362-3484



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of July 31, 2011

6/30/2011 71312011 Performance %
Asset ($000) % Asset (3000} % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5Year 10 Year

WVIME Fund Assets 12,849,850 100.0 12,849,935 100.0

Pension Assets 10,191,097 793 10,184,417 79.3
Public Employees' Retirement System 4,350,025 3338 4,345 697 338 0.0 -1.2 0.0 15.8 6.3 52 6.3
Teachers' Retirement System 5,010,212 389 5,007,057 389 0o -1.2 0.0 158.7 58 47 6.0
Teachers' Emplayers Cont, Collection A/C - 0.0 12,104 0.1 00 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4
EMS Retirement System 31,963 @3 32,208 03 0.0 -1.2 0.0 1542 6.5
Public Safety Retirement System 482,005 3.8 479,526 3.7 0.0 -1.2 0.0 15.9 6.4 52 6.4
Judges' Retirement System 124,587 1.0 124,288 10 00 -1.2 0.0 157 5.2 52 6.3
State Police Retirement System 70,756 06 70,994 06 0.0 1.2 0.0 15.5 6.4 553 6.2
Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System 112,488 0.9 112,480 0.9 00 -1.2 00 1567 64 Sa2 6.3
Municipal Police & Firefighter Retirement System &1 0.0 63 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1

Insurance Assets 1,968,581 15.3 1,967,165 15.3
Workers' Compensation Old Fund 933,073 7.3 927,268 7.2 0.7 0.4 0.7 8.2 5.0 47
Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 9,627 0.1 9,760 01 0.6 0.Cc 0.6 6.9 2.6 34
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 8,911 0.1 8,860 01 06 0.0 0.6 5.3 2.1 31
Prneumoceniosis 261,558 1.9 262,284 20 0.6 0.0 06 8.7 6.1 5.3
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt. 140,522 1.1 141,323 1.1 0.6 0.0 0.6 948 7.8 6.2
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 175,171 1.4 177,080 1.4 11 1.1 11 82 6.4 54
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 437,457 34 438,175 3.4 02 -1.0 0.2 10.5 9.5
Access\Wv 2282 0o 2,315 0.0 2.4 31 24 11

Endowment Assets 690,172 54 698,353 5.4
Wildlife Fund 40,380 0.2 40,422 0.3 0.0 -1.2 0.0 16.7 6.3 53 6.7
Prepaid Tuition Trust 84 791 0.7 83.963 06 -0.3 -12 -0.3 14 .4 Tined, 59 6.7
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 242748 1.9 248 826 1.2 25 33 25 7.5 26 2.6
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 315,738 24 318 665 29 0.8 0.8 0.9 10.5 34 36
WV DEP Trust 6,515 0.1 6,477 0:1 -0.6 -1.3 -0.6
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of July 31, 2011

Performance %

Asset ($000) % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Investment Pools Composile 12,854,716 100.00
Total Equity Composite 5,514,427 42 .80 -1 86 -4.69 -1.86 21.80 5.03 4.25 582
Total Equily Policy Index -1 81 -5 28 -1.81 19 44 230 2 68 5 74
Excess Retum -0.05 0.59 -0.05 218 273 1.57 0.78
US Equity Composite 2,714,768 21.12 -2,70 -5.02 -2.70 23,05 3.58 2,96 4,37
Russell 3660 Index -2 24 -5, 14 -2 29 20 94 3 48 2 BY 237
Excess Retumn -0 41 012 -0 41 2.1 010 0.07 1.00
Large Cap Compaosite 2,009 074 1563 -2.31 -4 64 23 2060 2.86 240 2.52
S&FP 500 Index -2 23 -4 78 -2 03 18 65 2492 239 2 61
Excess Return 028 0.12 28 0.95 -0.06 0401 - 08
Non-Large Cap Composite 705,694 5.49 -3.78 -6.08 -3.78 32.42 6.94 5.44 8.07
Russell 2500 Index -3 81 -7 05 -3 81 2517 5 5d 505 7 38
Excess Retum 0.03 0.97 0.03 7.25 040 0.35 0.69
International Equity Composite 2,799,658 21.78 -1.04 4.38 -1.04 2018 6.16 6.19 8.92
MSCI AC World ex US Index -133 -543 -1.33 17 86 088 355 502
Excess Return 0.29 105 029 233 528 254 0.90
Fixed Income Compasite 3,549.106 27.61 1.08 1.48 1.08 6.24 775 6.16 6.19
Fixed Income Pohcy 156 248 1356 505 7.34 6/8 578
Excess Returmn -0 48 -1 00 -0 48 1.19 041 062 041
Core Fixed Income 1,215141 9.45 1.72 2.78 1.72 5.92
Barclays Capital Aggregate 158 261 159 4 44
Excess Retum 013 017 013 1.48
Total Retum Fixed Income 2.333,965 18.16 0.75 0.82 0.75 B.29 857 6.64 B 87
Barclays Capilal US Universal 1466 248 1 56 5465 734 6 65 595
Excess Retum -0 81 -1 566 -0 81 1.24 1.23 -0 01 0.82
TIPS Composite 932,897 7.26 3M 503 3N 11.59
Barclays Capital U 5 TIPS 391 507 337 1179
Excess Return 0.00 -0 04 0.00 -0 20
TRS Annuity 104,239 0.80 0.37 1.1 0.37 4.49
Cash Camposite 333,921 2.50 0.00 0.1 D.00 0.14 042 2.09 2.20
Ciigroup 90 Gay T-8ilf + 15 bps 000 005 000 029 051 206 224
Excess Return 0.00 -0 04 0.00 015 - 09 003 -0 04
Private Equity Compaosite 1,071,984 a.34 4 67 B.91 4.67 19.33 4.87
Real Estate Composite 276,246 2.15 0.97 2.23 0.97 14,68 0.67
Hedge Funds Composite 1,071,896 8.34 0.28 -0.99 0.28 7.41 3.99
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West Virginla Investment Management Board
Pamicpant Flans Allocation va. Targets
As of July 31, 2011
Domesiic Eguity Infl Equiy Fueed Incams Frvaie Egquity Reail Estaln Hedge Funds Cash
Actual % Target % Actusl % Targel % Actual % Targel % Actual % Target % Actual % Tarpet % Aclual % Target % Actual % Tage! %

Penslon Assets
Pubiic Employess’ Astinemant System 243 260 FLR: Ao 283 7n mr e 27 3.0 LA 0.0 02 0.0
Tiachars Asticement System i S 250 B 254 Pl 7.0 o4 0.0 25 30 B4 16.0 4.1 0.0
Teachers’ Employers Cont. Collection AfC 0.0 oo oo 0o oo oo a0 0.0 60 0.0 (1] 60 ioep 1000
EMS Retiremant Syntem 244 25.0 241 25.0 Fi 0 10.5 10,0 28 3.0 9.9 10,0 0.9 00
PFllic Safety Retreman Systsm Baz 250 47 L1 24 e 108 o 10 a0 1 100 o1 09
Jutges’ Retmement System B 2_4.41 :._‘5 a 4.8 5.0 280 .0 10.6 0.0 2.8 3.0 B2 1a.a a1 0.0
State Polico Retirement Systim o 250 a0 250 awe 270 10.5 1an 29 a0 -1 100 0.8 0.0
Daputy Shariffs' Retimment Sywtam 24.3 25.0 4.5 250 283 ar.o 10,1 10,6 28 a0 g h 10,0 0.3 oo
Municipal Police & Firefignier Refirsment System oo ag o 2] no 8] 0o 0.0 oo o0 o0 0.0 100.0 100.0

Insurance Assets
Worksrs' Companuption Chd Fund 23] 100 101 10.0 T20 T0.0 oo 0.0 o0 oo 0.0 0.0 at 10,0
Workers' Comp Er'!f-lnnum:r Giuaranty Risk Pool 2.5 10.0 g5 10,0 55.3 55.0 a0 0.0 8.0 o0 16,6 20.0 57 50
Wk’ Somg. Uninstred Emplcyars Fund 3] 0.0 102 106 850 550 (1] oo oo ob iwE 200 50 50
F‘nﬂm'_r‘-r.icq-g'llnl-l!t _ T 10.0 E 5 1000 56 3 550 2] a0 0.0 oo 9.5 0.0 4.7 5.0
Boprd of Rak & Insurancs Momt 2 100 |- %4 oo =n 550 oo - 1] oo oo e 200 50 50
Public Employess’ Insurance Agency 4.8 6.0 4.8 5.0 75.9 75.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 a6 10.0 49 5.0
W Retirea Healih Benafit Trust Fund 189 15 180 175 461 Aa5.0 0.0 a.n [ ] a.0 1wo 0.0 0.0 o0
ArcrssWY Q.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 100.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0,0 11}

Endowment Assets
Whidiife Fumd 242 50 ME ™o e 106 -1 e an 85 100 o1 L1
Prapaid Tustion Trust aze 358 18.0 18.2 an.0 450 0.0 [il1] 0.0 oo 0o 6.0 1.2 0o
Revenues Snortfall Resarve Fund oo L on oo a0 1000 0o 0o oo 0.0 0.0 oo oo oo
Revente Shorfall Reserve Fund F'a-rr B 05 10.0 27 10,0 BB 800 0.0 0o 0.0 0o 0.0 0,0 0.0 0.0
W DEP Thast e ELEs 783 ano 381 350 oo CY oo oo oo LY ar L
Stabutory Limitatlons

- Public Equity - 75%

= Intemnational Proportions of Equity, Fixed Income, and Real Estate - 30%
« Ragl Eotnis - J5%

= Privaie Eguity snd Hedge Funds - 20% v aggregate
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of July 31, 2011

PERS Palicy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000,
18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Agggregate.

Total Equity Palicy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500,
and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,

Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregale.
Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of management fees. Returns shorter than one year are unannualized.

Page 5



Status Report:

Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on Government & Finance

September 2011

Provided by the West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner




Table of Contents:
INETOAUICHION .....o.oeoeineriririireneisrreirererreresressssessasonessomsssesassoessssemsesbesassasessssesassestsnsstsssatsrsstsriss sasnssrentsrsnssssnsessmmesssnssssnnstsonstessasesansnsanionstis 3
DIEFIMIIONS .........oeeeeeneeeeeeees e stee s ee s et e saeset e e e s s as et assatssrassnesetsastsoassssssesseesesoaessbssastsstenstesessatisnstisssabos i tashassssraresntissassinstiosasesarasees 4-7
Monthly Claims Count and Reserve CRATTS............civemiiiiiiimiiiiiiiieineniinnissssste s sess i ss s e nsss s s ssas st ssasstessasbosstssotesisssssssns 8-10
Old Fund Cash STALEIMEIITS. .........cevvrrerrirecriressaasesmstsesasseserasarasttssastsssssasssssssstsssstorsetsbassssstsessorsstesssssssstassssssssssssssssassssstssessassesasarastons 11
Coal Workers Pneumoconiosis Fund Cash StateIMent ........covivveiivernrieniicnniiiiiiciiiietiisnisiessnienstsessiisssiissiissenassasassssssssasssasssssasssans 12
Self-Insured Guaranty Fund Cash Statememt..............cocoiiiiiniiiiiininmmin st sa et e st b et sa s e s s s s sassageos 13
Self-Insured Security Fund Cash StAtemENt ...........ccc.oooiiiiiiiiiiiien st e s se st e sae s sasssas st e s snasas s st s e e s eransbaneatoas 14
Uninsured Employers’ Fund Cash StREIIEIL ..........coor ittt ss st asas s st sssas s snssees e se s ceas b ese s sasssssasaass 15
Office of Judges’ Monthly Report to the Industrial Council ... s senssane 16-31
Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report..........oiiiiioimonie ettt se s st 3245
Waorkers’ Compensation Revenue Recovery Monthly Report ... csisnscecsnsssessesssesesniss 46



Introduction

With the passage of S.B. 1004 in January 2005, significant changes were made to workers’ compensation insurance in West Virginia. The State
administered monopolistic fund effectively ended when a new domestic mutual insurance company, “BrickStreet”, was formed to issue workers’
compensation insurance on a going forward basis. BrickStreet began writing new workers’ compensation insurance liabilities effective January
2006. (They also retained the workers® compensation insurance premium and incurred liability starting in July 2005.) The West Virginia workers’
compensation insurance market was later opened to competition beginning in July 2008.

At the time when the domestic mutual insurance company was formed in order to begin to privatize the workers’ compensation insurance market in
West Virginia, a large legacy liability existed stemming from the historical operation of the State administered monopolistic fund. Subsequent to
privatization, this legacy liability was retained by the State of West Virginia in what is now known as the “Old Fund.” The Old Fund consists of all
historical claims with dates of injuries or last exposure through June 30, 2005. Apart from those sections which specifically reference other “funds,”
the “private market,” or the “self-insured” community (which began in July 2004), this report concerns the workers” compensation legacy liability of
the State of West Virginia, i.e. the Old Fund.

Although belonging to the State of West Virginia, the administration of the Old Fund was initially placed via statute with BrickStreet. By January
2008, however, BrickStreet relinquished the administration of the Old Fund back to the State to be managed by the West Virginia Offices of the
Insurance Commissioner. The West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner contracted with three Third Party Administrators (TPA’s:
Sedgwick Claims Management Services, Wells Fargo Disability Management, and American Mining Insurance Company) to ensure timely claim
payments and proper claims management with the ultimate goal of claim resolution.

At January 2008, there were 47,961 active Old Fund workers® compensation insurance claims. The first Workers’ Compensation Status Report to the
Joint Committee on Government and Finance was issued in June 2008. The following pages update the status of the various workers’ compensation
funds and the activities associated with the administration of the workers’ compensation responsibilities transitioned to the Offices of the Insurance
Commissioner.



Definitions:

Appeal (BOR): A formal procedure conducted by the Board of Review at which a decision of an administrative law judge {(OOJ) having presided
over a matter of workers’ compensation (Old Fund or Privately Insured) is to be afforded additional consideration. An appeal may be filed by any
agprieved party, such as a claimant, employer, dependent of a claimant, private insurance carrier, etc.

Board of Review: : (BOR) A three judge panel that serves as an intermediate appellate tribunal in workers’ compensation litigation. Specifically,
the Board of Review reviews all appeals taken from any final decision of the Office of Judges. The BOR may reverse, vacate, modify or remand a

decision of the Office of Judges. Any appeal taken from a Board of Review final order must be filed with the West Virginia Supreme Court of
Appeals.

Claim Reserve: individual claim level cost estimate that is projected on the ultimate probable exposure; must be the best projection based on the
facts and findings of the claim. This function is to capture the key components that impact the range of any impending cost in workers’
compensation claims. No discounting is applied. The Indemnity Reserve is adjusted to cover the cost of loss or exposure both on a temporary and
permanent basis. The reserve should also be adjusted to include the projected cost of any death and/or dependent benefits when appropriate. The
Medical Reserve covers medical cost, hospital stays, specialized treatment, rehabilitation, durable medical equipment, and medications, etc. The

Expense Reserve is placed for the cost of legal defense and investigations, etc. The reserves may be reduced based on the findings of early mortality
factors.

Coal Workers’ Pneumoconiosis Fund: State managed fund into which FBL premiums received are held, and out of which FBL benefits are paid.
This fund was closed to future liabilities as of 12/31/2005. Because of the latency period between the date of last exposure and the onset of disease,
new FBL claims will occur.

Fatal;: claim under which the worker died as a result of injury or illness.

FBL: claim for Occupational Pneumoconiosis (Black Lung) benefits under Title IV of the federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969, i.e.
Federal Black lung, or FBL.,



Inactive FBL Claim: an FBL claim for which an award had been sought, but was not afforded. Federal statues permit an appeal process which lasts
for 1 year, so the claim would be reopened for consideration upon appeal. Some variance in the number of reported “inactive” claims has occurred in
the past due to one TPA holding active reserves on “inactive” claims. This has subsequently been rectified. Denied Old Fund FBL claims are closed
administratively after 6 months, as the TPA’s bill for claims management services monthly on an open claims basis.

Indemnity: statutory wage replacement benefits awarded as a result of a worker’s occupational illness or injury.

Med Only: claim under which only the payment of medical benefits were sought or awarded, i.e. no payment of wage replacement benefits
(indemnity) is being made.

Non-FBL: claim for benefits other than a Federal Black Lung award, i.e. all other claim types.

Office of Judges: (O0J) An office comprised of administrative law judges who are charged with resolving protests or appeals to workers’
compensation claims management decisions. The Office of Judges conducts hearings, receives and weighs evidence and arguments, and issues
written decisions on protests or appeals from initial claim management decisions. Any final decision of the Office of Judges may be appealed to the
workers’ compensation Board of Review. The OOJ hears protests involving Old Fund claims as well as those arising from the private market
(private carrier or privately insured.)

OP/OD: claim of Occupational Pneumoconiosis or Occupational Disease. An OP claim could be considered the State level equivalent of an FBL
claim; however, State OP claims provide for varying percentages of impairment where the FBL applicant must prove total impairment to be
eligible. (State OP claims are awarded more frequently than FBL, but afford lesser benefits.) An example of an OD claim would be occupational
hearing loss.

Partial Award: claim for which benefits are being paid, but no official award has been made.




Payment Agreement: individual legal agreements that were made in order to settle a particular payment issue on a specific claim. These are
different than your "standard" claim types, such as PTD or TPD. They identify a sub-set of claims that are not settled in the same philosophy that is
practiced today. This normally references a situation in which a PT was granted years ago and the “onset” date was in litigation. A compromise was
reached and a settlement was executed to the agreed up “onset” date. Although a settlement was executed, it was only applicable to an issue, not to
the entire claim. so monthly payments continue to pay on these claims.

Protest (QOJ): An objection to a ruling of a workers’ compensation ¢laim administrator (Old Fund or Private Market) which prompts the initiation
of the adjudication process at the Office of Judges.

PPD: (Permanent Partial Disability) paid to compensate an injured worker for permanent impairment that results from an occupational injury or
disease. The American Medical Association defines permanent impairment as impairment that has become static or well stabilized with or without
medical treatment and is not likely to remit despite medical treatment. It should be noted, some injuries that are total loss by severance have statutory
impairment ratings that are defined per WV Code §23-4-6(f). Payment for PPD is based upon 4 wecks of compensation for each one percent of
disability.

PTD: (Permanent Total Disability) A disability which renders a claimant unable to engage in gainful employment requiring skills or abilities which
can be acquired or which are comparable to those of any gainful employment in which the claimant previously engaged with some regularity. While
the comparison of pre-injury income and post-disability income is not a factor to be considered in determining whether or not a claimant is
permanently and totally disabled, the geographic availability of gainful employment should be considered. Specifically, the geographic availability
of gainful employment within a 75 mile driving distance of the claimant’s home, or within the distance from the claimant’s home to his or her pre-
injury employment, whichever is greater, is a factor to be considered in determining whether or not a claimant is PTD.

Self-Insured: an employer who has met certain specific guidelines, and who is then permitted to guarantee their own payment and handling of
workers® compensation claims to their employees in accordance with WV statutes.

Self-Insured Guaranty Fund: State managed fund into which premiums received are held, and out of which workers’ compensation benefits may
be paid. Covers claims liabilities of bankrupt or defaulted self-insured employers with dates of injury or last exposure after 07/01/2004.
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Self-Insured Security Fund: State managed fund into which premiums received are held, and out of which workers’ compensation benefits may be
paid. Covers claims liabilities of bankrupt or defaulted self-insured employers with dates of injury or last exposure before 07/01/2004. This fund is
limited to claimants of those self-insured employers who have defaulted on their claims obligations after 12/31/2005.

TPD: (Temporary Partial Disability) also referred to as TPR, is paid when an injured worker is released to return fo work with restrictions or
modifications that restrict he/she from obtaining their pre-injury wages. The TPD benefit is paid at seventy percent of the difference between the
average weekly wage carnings earned at the time of injury and the average weekly wage earnings earned at the new employment.

TTD: (Temporary Total Disability) an inability to return to substantial gainful employment requiring skills or activities comparable to those of one’s
previous gainful employment during the healing or recovery period after the injury. In order to receive TTD benefits, the injured worker must be
certified disabled due to the compensable injury by his/her treating physician.

Uninsured Fund: State managed fund into which assessments to carriers or employers received are held, and out of which workers’ compensation
benefits may be paid to claimant employees of employers who were uninsured if the date of injury or date of last exposure is January 1, 2006 or later.
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PPD - Permanent Partial Disability; unlikely to improve with freatment
PTD - Permanent Total Disability; unable to engage in employment
TPD - Temporary Partial Disability released to work with restrictions
TTD - Temporary Total Disability; unable to engage in employment
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H Indemnity 0O Med Only

Uninsured (Employer’s) Fund - {UEF) estabiished January 1,
2006 to provide worker's compensation benefits to injured
workers of uninsured WV employers. The Commissioner may
recover all payments made from this fund, including Interest,
from an uninsured employer who is found liable for benefits
paid from the UEF
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OLD FUND CASH STATEMENT
August 31, 2011 ‘
Three Year History for years ended:
YTD FY2012 YTD FY2011 Change FY2011 FY2010 FY2009
Cash Beginning Balances 943,172,539 888,535,954 54,636,585 888,535,954 785,869,972 734,195,514
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - - - 95,400,000 95,400,000 95,400,000
Severance Tax 15,320,998 14,143,525 1,177,472 93,112,747 91,573,307 125,672,963
Debt Reduction Surcharge 7,182,152 8,769,529 (1,587,377) 41,096,360 39,594,122 40,115,329
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 1,761,785 1,568,222 193,563 8,058,590 6,562,051 6,568,235
Video Lottery 8,244,144 7,931,438 312,706 11,000,000 11,000,000 11,000,000
Employer Premium 72,575 206,675 {134,100} 3,120,382 1,783,840 2,245,070
Other Income - Return of Unclalmed Property 13,825 1,077 12,748 191,860 95,620 39,392
Operating Revenues 32,595,478 32,620,466 {24,988} 251,979,945 246,008,940 281,740,989
Surplus Note Principal Payments - - - 43,500,000 145,000,000
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) 2,891,650 19,071,906 {16,180,256) 88,270,887 102,218,697 (94,861,549)
Total Revenues 35,487,128 51,692,372 (16,205,244) 340,250,833 391,727,637 331,879,440
Expenditures
Claims Benefits Pald:
Medical 6,104,075 8,166,690 (2,062,615) 41,972,430 55,134,618 49,512,377
Permanent Total Disability 21,920,156 23,665,821 (1,745,665) 136,800,060 152,789,051 150,152,910
Permanent Partlal Disabllity 451,643 516,211 {64,568) 2,513,255 4,890,326 8,171,852
Temporary Disability 57,615 67,154 (9,539) 384,571 1,322,403 2,033,710
Fatals 4,839,260 5,076,217 {236,957) 29,994,589 34,822,223 32,537,625
104 weeks death benefit 1,036,243 1,034,809 1,434 6,321,554 6,394,618 6,615,381
Settlements 7,653,992 10,542,207 (2,888,2186) 50,628,569 24,145,535 3,219,641
Loss Adjustment Expenses 327,455 1,042,579 {715,124} 4,514,323 3,794,198 2,047,418
Total 42,390,438 50,111,687 (7,721,249} 273,129,360 283,292,971 254,290,916
Less: Claims credits 2,099,615 986,316 1,113,299 7,666,404 4,327,847 2,612,892
Total Benefits Pald 40,290,824 49,125,371 (8,834,547) 265,462,956 278,965,124 251,678,024
Administrative Expenses 2,291,476 3,226,297 {934,821) 20,151,292 20,096,532 20,473,309
Total Expanditures 42,582,300 52,351,669 (9,769,368} 285,614,248 299,061,656 272,151,333
Closing Transfer from Private Carrier Fund 1,246,351
Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures (7,095,172) {659,296) {6,435,875) 54,636,585 92,665,981 61,674,458
Cash Ending Balances 936,077,367 887,876,658 48,200,709 943,172,539 888,535,954 795,869,972

Note: The purpose of the report i to enhance the user's ability to monitor the cash activities of the Old Fund. Tha Old Fund assats consist of the Old Fund cash, IMB and BTI Investmant eccounts and eny depasits In tramit from the Dbt Reduction Fund. The [iabilitkes of the Od Fund consist of
the workars’ compensttion clalms and related expansas for all claims, ectual and Incurred but not reported for claims with dates of injury on or before Jung 30, 2003, ThEs report Is Intended to provids a summary of the cash based transactions related to tha Fund's assats and Gabilities and is not
an accrual based prasantation. The Old Fund Cash Statament ks unaudited Informatian.
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Cash Beginning Balances
Revenues
Investment Earnings {Losses)
Other income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues
Expenditures
Payment of Claims
Contractual / Professional
Total Expendltures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Cash Ending Balances

COAL WORKERS’ PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND

August 31, 2011
Three Year History for years ended:

YTD FY2012 YTD FY2011 Change FY2011 FY2010 FY2009
262,926,105 244,074,613 18,851,492 244,074,613 221,866,212 261,695,430
178,452 5,707,630 (5,529,178) 29,283,335 32,224,147  (28,434,390)
- - - - 898 132
178,452 5,707,630 {5,529,178) 29,283,335 32,225,045 (28,434,258)
1,730,045 1,644,344 85,701 10,415,160 9,978,121 11,395,319
10,121 7,516 2,605 16,683 38,524 {359)
1,740,166 1,651,860 38,306 10,431,843 10,016,645 11,394,960
(1,561,713) 4,055,770 {5,617,484) 18,851,492 22,208,400 (39,829,218)
261,364,392 248,130,383 13,234,009 262,926,105 244,074,613 221,866,212

Note: The Coal Workers’ Pneumoconiosis Fund {CWP Fund) ceased operations December 31, 2005 and is in run-off status under the administrative oversight of
the Insurance Commissianer. Established in 1973, the CWP Fund existed to provide insurance coverage to companies for liabilities incurred as a result of the
Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969. Participation in the CWP Fund was voluntary for employers. The current revenues of the CWP Fund are
limited to the earnings from invested assets. The liabilities of the CWP Fund consist of the claims for coal miners who are totally disabled or beneficiaries of
coal miners who have died as a result of coal worker's pneumoconiosis. To be eligible for benefits from the CWP Fund, the date of last exposure of the coal

miner must be on or before December 31, 2005. The Coal Workers Cash Statement is unaudited information.
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SELF-INSURED GUARANTY RISK POOL

August 31, 2011
Three Year History for years ended:
YTD FY2012  YTD FY2011 Change FY2011 FY2010 FY2009
Cash Beginning Balances 9,744,809 8,112,918 1,631,891 8,112,918 6,969,307 5,177,977
Revenues

Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 225,297 252,323 (27,026} 1,119,674 1,283,687 1,767,189
Investment Earnings {Losses) 7,118 1,873 5,245 592,165 9,237 68,517
Total Revenues 232,415 254,196  (21,781) 1,711,839 1,292,929 1,835,706

Expenditures
Payment of Claims 3,793 9,355 (5,561) 28,707 104,821 44,376
Contractual / Professional 24,821 5,025 19,796 51,241 44,492 -
Total Expenditures 28,614 14,380 14,234 79,948 149,313 44,376
Excess [Deflciency) of Revenues over Expenditures 203,801 239,816  (36,015) 1,631,891 1,143,611 1,791,330
Cash Ending Balances 9,948,609 8,352,734 1,595,875 9,744,809 8,112,918 6,969,307

The Self-insured Guaranty Risk Pool covers the claims liabilities of bankrupt or defaulied self-insured employers with dates of injury subsequent to July 1, 2004,
The revenues of the Self-Insured Guaranty Fund are comprised of the guaranty risk pool assessments levied on all self-insured employers and the earnings on
invasted assets. The Self Insured Guaranty Cash Statement is unaudited information.
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SELF-INSURED SECURITY RISK POOL

August 31, 2011
Three Year History for years ended:
YTD FY2012  YTD Fy2011 Change FY2011 FY2010 FY2009
Cash Beglnning Balances 205,705 173,041 32,664 173,041 - -
Revenues
Security Risk Pool Assessments - 30,784 {30,784) 115,569 173,041 -
Total Revenues - 30,784 (30,784} 115,569 173,041 -
Expenditures
Payment of Claims - 73,516 {73,516) 73,649 - -
Contractual / Professional - 9,255 {9,255} 9,255 - -
Total Expenditures - 82,771 {82,771} 82,904 - -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures - (51,988) 51,988 32,664 173,041 -
Cash Ending Balances 205,705 121,053 84,651 205,705 173,041 -

The Self-Insured Security Risk Pool is liable for the workers’ compensation claims of bankrupt or defaulted self-insured employers with dates of injury prior to
July 1, 2004. However, the obligations of this Fund are limited to the exposures of self-insured employers who default subsequent to December 31, 2005.
The Self Insured Security Cash Statement is unaudited information.
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UNINSURED EMPLOYERS' FUND

August 31, 2011
Three Year History for years ended:
YTD FY2012 YTD FY2011 Change Fy2011 FY2010 FY2009
Cash Beginning Balances 9,086,330 8,905,444 180,886 8,905,444 8,588,268 8,164,225
Revenues

Fines and Penalties 197,117 149,936 47,180 939,626 892,806 977,167
Investment Earnings (Losses) 3,731 2,055 1,676 474,728 10,923 100,907
Total Revenues 200,848 151,991 48,857 1,414,354 903,729 1,078,074

Expenditures
Payment of Claims 117,360 104,804 12,556 1,224,982 577,819 654,031
Contractual/Professional 1,261 164 1,097 8,486 8,734 -
Total Expenditures 118,621 104,968 13,653 1,233,468 586,553 654,031
Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 82,227 47,023 35,204 180,886 317,176 424,043
Cash Ending Balances 9,168,557 8,952,467 216,090 9,086,330 8,905,444 8,588,268

The Uninsured Employers’ Fund (UEF) was established January 1, 2006 to provide workers’' compensation benefits to injured workers of uninsured WV
employers. The revenues of the UEF consist of fines levied on uninsured employers and the earnings on invested assets. The Insurance Commissioner has the
right to levy assessments on employers in order to maintain the solvency of the Fund. The Commissioner may recover ali payments made from this fund,
including interest, from an uninsured employer who is found liable for benefits paid from the UEF. The Uninsured Cash Statement is unaudited information.
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West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

Rebecca A. Roush, Chief Administrative Law Judge

September 2, 2011




Statistical Analysis

2010 Aug. 2011
A. Protests Acknowledged: 5052 403 3472
Fund Involved:
% of August % of % of
FUND 2010 protests 2011 protests | 2011 | protests
|
L |
Oid Fund 1045 20.68% 57 14.14% 6540 18.43%
Private Carrier 28856 857.11% 259 64.27% 2169 62.47%
L Self-Insured 1122 2221% 87 | 2159% | 663 19.10%
I
- Subtotal 5052 403 3472
Temporary 887 111 | 740
Total 6043 514 B 4212
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PROTESTS BY MONTH
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2010 Aug. 2011
B. Issues Resolved: 5327 447 3375

C. Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF August, 2011 | 3670 |

| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 3718
PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE | 3691
PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE | 3689
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE | 3552

PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE | 3645

D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2010 Aug. YTD
Protest Ackn. >30 days 6.1% 1.5% 4.4%
Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 1.7% 0.5% 2.7%
Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 23.2% 24.1% 28.9%
Protest Ackn. <11 days 68.9% 73.9% 64.0%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt
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Aug. '11 2011
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 309 2262
2. Withdrawals: 76 560
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 52 406
F. Final Decision Timeliness 2010 Aug. ‘11 2011
1. <30 days: 45 4% 37.4% 44 7%
2. 30-60 days: 34.2% 51.6% 45 7%
3. 60-90 days: 18.4% 10.4% 8.5%
4. +90 days: 2.0% 0.6% 1.2%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
100.0%
97.5%
95.0% [ l'Compliant !
92.5%
90.0%
o -
o =
o™ (o]
G. Time Standard Compliance 2010 Aug. 2011
88.2% 90.7% 91.3%
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Thursday, September 01, 2011
Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 8/1/2011 thru 8/31/2011

] Timely Late

) Time Standard Total Closed Count Percent Count Percent
COMPENSABILITY I 24 18 | 75% i 25%
REOPENING 9 9 100% 0 0%
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 61 54 | 88.5% 7 11.5%
TTD 13 13 | 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
OPBD 4 3 75% 1 25%
PPD 35 35 | 100% 0 0%
REHABILITATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
Total 150 136 | 90.7% | 14 | 9.3%
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Thursday, September 01, 2011
Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 8/1/2011 thru 8/31/2011

Days to Decision
Description Issues Resolved < 30 Days 30-60 61-90 > 90
Count % Count % Count % Count %

FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY 2 0 0.0% | 1 50.0% 1 [500%| 0 [0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION 2 1 500% | 1 500% | O |00% | 0 |0.0%
OPBD 9 2 | 222% | 6 |667% | 1 [111%| O |00%
PPD 48 18 | 375% | 29 | 604% @ 1 21% | 0 |0.0%
REOPENING 28 10 | 357% | 16 |571% | 2 |71% | 0 |00%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 [1000% O 0.0% 0 [00%| 0 |[00%
COMPENSABILITY 72 23 [ 319% 39 |542% | 9 |125%| 1 |1.4%
DEP BEN FATAL 7 2 | 286% | 5 | 714% 0 |00%| 0O |0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 2 2 [1000% | O 0.0% 0 |00%| 0 |[0.0%
REHABILITATION 1 0 0.0% 1 [1000%| 0 |00% | 0 |0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 115 49 | 426% @ 52 | 452% | 13 |113%| 1 |09%
TTD | 31 11 | 355% | 14 |452% | 6 [194%| 0 |0.0%
Totals 318 118 3?.451.] 164 l ﬁw"ﬁl 33 (104%| 2 |06%
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Thursday, September 01, 2011
Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 8/1/2011 thru 8/31/2011

] . Timely * Late **
__TT UL UGGl Count Percent Count Percent__
APPLICATION THRESHOLD | 3 [ 3 T 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 232 215 | 92.7% | 17 | 7.3%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 1 1 100% 0 0%
IEB DETERMINATION 8 8 100% 0 0%
PPD 192 192 | 100% 0 0%
REHABILITATION 2 2 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 43 43 | 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 272 266 | 97.8% 6 2.2%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 20 19 95% 1 5%
OPBD 39 37 | 949% 2 5.1%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 12 12 | 100% 0 0%
TEMP 1 1 100% 0 0%
TTD _ 93 90 | 96.8% 3 3.2%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date
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Thursday, September 01, 2011 Acknowledgement Goal
Report Dates: From 8/1/2011 thru 8/31/2011
Days to Acknowledge Protests

Description Protests Acknowledged >30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count _Percent Count Percent Count Percent

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 2 0 | 0.0% ‘ 0 0.0% 1 | 50.0% 1 | 50.0%
CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 89 1 1.1% ‘ 1| 11% 31 | 24.8% 56 62.9%
CCS - CL SEC CONDITION 14 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 14 | 100.0%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY | 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 25.0% 3 75.0%
CIM - CL S| COMPENSABLE | 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

CIS - CL SI SEC.CONDITION 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

CPI - CL SI REJECT CLAIM | 11 0 0.0% 0 | 00% 3 27 3% 8 72.7%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 51 1 2.0% | 2.0% 22 43.1% 27 52.9%
CQR - CL SI REJ OCCDISEASE | 1 L0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE | 6 0 0.0% 0 | 00% 2 50.0% 3 50.0%

| 1 | |
DEP BEN FATAL Total: 1 0 | 0.0% | o 0.0% 0 0.0% | 1 100.0%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY | Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0% 1| 100.0% 0 0.0%
|

CO1 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%

FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% ‘ 0 0.0%

C7A - CL FTA RO TTD/MED 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0% 0 0.0%

IEB DETERMINATION Total: 4 0 0.0% | 0© 0.0% 0 0.0% ‘ 4 100.0%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION 4 0 0.0% 0 | 00% 0 0.0% 4 100.0%
OPBD Total: 22 0 0.0% 0 0.0% | 7 31.8% 15 68.2%
CAOQ - CL ADD BOARD FINDING 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 10 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 30.0% 7 70.0%
CSF - CL% S| BOARD FINDING 6 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 50.0% 3 50.0%
CSO - CL SI AD.BRD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0% > | 100.0%




Days to Acknowledge Protests
Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

PPD Total: 98 1 | 10% | o | 0.0% 18 | 184% | 79 | 80.6%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 12 0 | 00% 0 0.0% 1 83% | 11 | 91.7%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 66 1 1.5% 0 0.0% 12 | 182% | 53 | 80.3%
CIE - CL S| ADD% AWARD D/G 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CIG - CL S| %AWARD DNY/GNT 19 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 5 26.3% | 14 | 73.7%
REHABILITATION Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
CIP - CL SI G/D TP REHAB 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | O 0.0%

CPV - CL DY/GRNT REHAB PLN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
REOPENING Total: 23 1 4.3% 0 0.0% 11 | a78% | 11 | 47.8%
CIQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 10 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 10 | 1000% | o 0.0%

CIY - CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 | 100.0%
CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 7 1 14.3% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 6 85.7%

|

SPECIAL CATEGORY Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0% 2 | 100.0%
CNW - CL SPL CATEGORY 2 | o 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 121 3 2.5% 1 0.8% 16 | 132% | 101 | 83.5%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 90 1 1.1% 1 1.1% 12 | 133% | 76 | 84.4%
CIH - CL SI AUT/RPR HA D/G 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CKN - CL D/G PROV CHNG 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% > | 100.0%
CSX - CL S| TRMT DENY 24 2 8.3% 0 0.0% 4 167% | 18 | 750%
CYY - CL TRMT GRANT 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 | 100.0%
TTD Total: 37 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 10 | 27.0% | 27 | 73.0%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 27 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 7 259% | 20 | 74.1%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 6 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 16.7% 5 83.3%
CJS-CLTTD 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | © 0.0%

CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100.0%
CSG - CL 81 INITIAL TTD 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | 0 0.0%

Totals: Claims 371 403 6 1.5% 2 0.5% a7 241% |[208 73.9%
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Thursday, September 01, 2011
Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 8/1/2011 thru 8/31/2011

Affirmed by

Time Standard Dle:;zi:;s Reversed Affirmed Rule Dismissed Modified Moot Other Remanded
Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 0 O] 0 | O 0 0 1 J100] 0 0] 0 o] o (o] o 0
BENEFIT
S ER e 2 0 0 1 50 0 0 1 50| o |o|l o |o| oO 0 0
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 /100 o0 0o o |0 O 0 0 0
IEB DETERMINATION 5 0 0 2 | a0 0 0 3 60 0o o, o |o| O 0 0 0
REHABILITATION 2 0 0 1 50 0 0 1 s0| o ol o 0| 0 0 0 0
REOPENING 28 6 |[214| 19 |67.9 2 7.1 0 0 o o o 0 1 |38| 0 0
COMPENSABILITY 89 30 (337 34 382 4 45 17 |181| 2 |22] o o| 2 |22] o 0
DEP BEN FATAL 8 4 | 50 3 |375 0 0 1 |125| o |o| o 0 0 0 0 0
OPBD 19 1 53| 8 421 4 21.1 6 |316] 0 o o0 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP GL 154 43 (279 65 422 21 136 | 18 |17 6 139 1 (06| O 0 0 0
PPD ‘ 92 22 (239 26 283 15 63 | 20 (315, 0 0o, o |o| o 0 0 0
TTD _ 46 | 9 |196 18 |39.1 6 13 12 (261 1 _|2.2' o o] o |o 0 0
Totals \ as7 115 zu.r| 177 |m 52 | 116 | %0 |204] 9 l:! 1 u! 3 |'n.-'r| o |o
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00J — Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 8/31/2011

69
Petitions denied on face: 22
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision: 28
Petitions granted: 10
Petitions withdrawn through setilement: 3
Petitions currently pending: 6
Failure to Timely Act Process
Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 8/31/11
Filed: 263
Denied/dismissed: 104
Withdrawn: 12
Reports to OIC: 129
Pending 18
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Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan: Feb | Mar:

2009 5| 6 | 5/, 4, 10
2010 13 2| 6 9 4 |

2011 10 16 11 15, 21

Apr | May  June |

14 |

16

July |
10 |
12 |

11 |

Pro Se Claimant Information as of August 31, 2011

Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 630

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants: 556

Aug | Sept |
6 | 12 |
8. 11|
13

30

Oct |

10 |

Nov |

15 |

Dec |

15 |

TOTAL

90

112 |
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00J - Pending Treatment Issues

Pending Treatment Issues Comparison to Prior Mo/Year
Party Month % Protests Month % Protests
Aug. 11 Aug.’10
Claimant 841 22 .91% 699 19.15%
Employer
Total 841 699

Pending Treatment Issues

1000
900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

@Claimant

& Employer

Aug.'10 Aug."11 ‘
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Workers’ Compensation Board of Review

MEMORANDUM

To: Mike Riley, Acting Commissioner
Bill Dean, Chairman
Kent Hartsog,Vice Chaiman
Dan Marshall
Honorable Brooks McCahe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

From: Rita Hedrick-Helmick, Chairperso
Date: September 7, 2011

Re: Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's August 2011 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports You will find a total of eight reports as opposed to the two reporis you previously received. These reparts
include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by |ssue

G N oMW =

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any guestions.
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Appeals Received
From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) Old Fund Appeals by Appellant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 27

Employer Only 2

Commission Only 12

Old Fund Total 41

Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005)
®Claimant Only ®Employer Only OCommission Only
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 63
Employer Only 24 Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant
Privately Insured Total 87
Total Appeals 128

Appeals counted more than once:

B Claimant Only BEmployer Only
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Yearly Appeals Received
From January 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

Old Fund Appeals Old Fund Appeals by Appellant

(DOl < Jul-1-2005)

0 Ao

Appellant Count
Claimant Only 108
Employer Only 12
Commission Only 52 5%,
Claimant and
Employer 1
Claimant and
Commission 1
Employer and
Commission 1
Old Fund Total 265 B Claimant Only ® Employer Only O Commission Only

B Claimant and Employer # Claimant and Commission B Employer and Commission

Privately Insured Appeals by Appellant

Privately Insured 1%
Appeals (DOl > Jun-

30-2005)
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 385
Employer Only 193
Commission Only 1
Claimant and
Employer 8
Privately Insured Total 587
Total Appeals 852 __l C_Ia-i_mant Only lE;;;yer Only OCommission Only B Claimant and Employer
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Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DO! < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

Type of Issue Total lssuss Old Fund Privately Insured ‘
.2 : % E %

 COMPENSABILITY - 38 4. 10.5 34 4 89.5 |
| DEP BEN FATAL 5| 5 100.0 | 0 0.0 |
 FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY 1 0 00 1 100.0
| IEB DETERMINATION 2 2 100.0 0 0.0
 OPBD ) 6 4| ee7| 2| 33.3 |
PP ) 21| 3| 14.3 18 | 85.7 |
 PTD ENTITLEMENT ) 1 1] 100.0 0 0.0
PTD ONSET DATE | 1__’ 1 100.0 0 0.0
REOPENING _ 16| 6| 37.5 10 625 |
TRMT/EQUIP CL 38 17| 447 21 | 565.3
TTD ) 9 ‘ 0 0.0 9 100.0 |
Totals 138 43 | 31.2 95 68.8
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

35

a0

20

15
10
5
U r
Old Fund Privately Insured
ECOMPENSABILITY BDEP BEN FATAL OFAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY OIEB DETERMINATION
®0OPBD BFPD BPTD ENTITLEMENT OFTD ONSET DATE
BREQOPENING BTRMT/EQUIP CL oTTD
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Type of Issue
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT |

 COMPENSABILITY
'DEP BEN FATAL

| FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY |
IEB DETERMINATION

' OP NON-MED
' OPBD

' PPD

' PTD ENTITLEMENT
' PTD ONSET DATE
'REHABILITATION

' REOPENING
TEMP B

' TRMT/EQUIP CL
TTD

!_ Totals

Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals {(DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-30-2005)

37

From January 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

Total Old Fund
Issues # %
1] 1. 100.0
263 | 24 | 9.1/
17 | 16 941
T 0/ 00|
9 9| 100.0 |
= — 4 us 3.... _75-0 ¥
22 11 50.0 |
174 41| 236
5| 5 100.0
2 | 2 100.0
4 0o/ 00|
87| 33| 379]
1] 1/ 1000
249 120 482
67 3| 4.5 |
906 | 269 | 29.7 |

Privately Insured |

#

N
W

-l'-\OOCA)—‘—‘|O|—\—\(OO

—
) —
e

54 |

0|
129 |
64 |

637

% !
0.0 |
90.9 |
59
100.0 |
0.0
25.0
50.0
76.4
0.0 |
0.0 |
100.0 |
62.1
00
51.8
95.5
70.3
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Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)
From January 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

200 4
160
100
50
i
I:: e F -
Old Fund Privately Insured
BBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT BCOMPENSABILITY ODEP BEN FATAL OFAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY
WIEB DETERMINATION mOP NON-MED EOPBED aPPD
BPTD ENTITLEMENT BPTD ONSET DATE DREHABILITATION BREOPENING
BTEMP ETRMT/EQUIP CL BTTD
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Appeals Received By Issue
From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

39

Claimant | Employer oIC Emp and OIC

Type of Issue " 4 _ o, ‘ & 1 % I %
| COMPENSABILITY 38 | 23| 605 15 | 39.5 | 0| 0.0 | 0 | 0 |
| DEP BEN FATAL 5 | 4 800 1 20.0 | 0| 0.0 | 0 0.0 |

FAILURE TO ACT 30 '

' DAY 1! 0, 00 1 100.0‘ 0 | 0.0 0| 0.0
| |IEB DETERMINATION 2| 1. 500 0 0.0 | 0| 0.0 | 1] 50.0 |
OPBD - 6 6 100.0 o 00| 0 0.0 | o, 00
'PPD 21 | 17|  81.0| 3 14.3 | 0 0.0 1| 4.8 |
| PTD ENTITLEMENT 1| ﬂ 0.0 | 0| 0.0 | 0| 00 1] 100.0 |
| PTD ONSET DATE 1 1] 100.0 0| 0.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0| 0.0 |
| REOPENING 16 | 10| 625 1] 63| 0 0.0 | 5 31.3
| TRMT/EQUIP CL 38 | 30 789 3| 7.9 | 0 0.0 5 132
 TTD B B 9 | 7. 778 2| 22.2 | 0| 0.0 | 0| 0.0 |
Totals 138 99 71.7 | 26 | 18.8 | 0| 00 13| 9.4 |



~------—;\me9de“-'-------
From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

aa
25
20
15
10
5
! F
0
| Claimant Employer Employer & OIC
BRCOMPENSABILITY BDEP BEN FATAL OFAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY DIEB DETERMINATION
EOPBD EPPD BPTD ENTITLEMENT BPTD ONSET DATE
#REOPENING ETRMT/EQUIP CL BTTD
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WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR AUGUST 2011
Disposition Year to
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count __Disp %Y Total % Date Disp % Total %
CLAIMANT AFFIRMED 39 81.3% 51.3% 468 | 91.4% 63.6% |
DISMISSED 4 8.3% 5.3% 13 2.5% 1.8%
MODIFY 2 42% | 2.6% 4 0.8% 0.5%
REMAND 2| 4.2% | 2.6% 7 14% 10%
REVERSE 1 21% 1.3% 19 3.7% 2 6%
VACATE 1 0.2% 0.1%
|
Total Dispositions | 48 512
[
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER AFFIRMED ' 1 33.3% | 0.1%
DISMISSED | 1 33.3% 0.1%
MODIFY 100.0% 1.3% 1] 33.3% 0.1%
Total Disposilions | 1 3
| .
EMPLOYER AFFIRMED 11 | 524% |  14.3% 116 | 67.8% 15.8%
DISMISSED 1 4.8% 1.3% 6 35% 0.8%
MODIFY 2 2.5% 2.6% 6 3.5% 0.8%
REMAND 4 2.3% 0.5%
REVERSE 7 33.3% 9.2% 39| 228% | 53%
Total Dispositions 21 | . 171
DIVISION/OIC AFFIRMED ' 1 167% |  13% 26| 52.0% |  3.5%
MODIFY . 1 16.7% | 1.3% 2 40% | 03%
REMAND . I 2 40% | 03%
REVERSE 4| 66.7% |  5.3% 20| 400% | 2.7%
Total Dispositions 6 50 I
Grand Totals 76 736
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

s of leste W Affirmed Reversed | Dismissed | Modified | Remanded | Vacated Other

g £ % | # | % | # | % | # | % | # | % | # % | # | % |
' COMPENSABILITY | 20 16 | 800 1 50 0 |00/ 1 50/ 1 50, 0 00 1 50
'DEP BEN FATAL 1 | 1 (1000 0 | 00 O (00 0 00 0 00 0O 00 0 00
'FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY | 1 0 |00 000/ 0 00 0 000 00 0 00 1 [100.0
IEBDETERMINATION | 3 | 2 (667 1 333 0 (00 0 00/ 0 00| 0 00| 0 00
' OP NON-MED 4 | 0 |00 | 11000 0 (00 0 00/ 0 00| 0 00 O | 00
'PPD 21 | 18 |857 | 1 | 48 | 1 (48| 0 (00 0 00| 0 |00/ 1| 48
PTD ENTITLEMENT 2 1 500 0 00 0 |00 1 500/ 0 00 0 00 0| 00
'REOPENING 10 | 5 (500 4 400, 0 00, 0 00 0 |00 0 00 1 | 100
TRMT/EQUPCL | 15 | 7 467 4 267 | 0 (00 1 |67 1 67| 0 00| 2 | 133
TTD |4 3 750 0 00 | 0 |00/ 0 00/ 0 00 O 00| 1250
Totals 78 | 53 | 679 (12 /154 | 1 (13| 3 |38 2 26| 0 |00 7 | 90
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BOR Orders Mailed From August 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

pAffirmed @Reverssd ODismissed OModified ®Remanded OVacated .GthErl
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From January 1, 2011 Thru August 31, 2011

Type of tssue savie Affirmed Reversed Dismissed Modifled _Remanded | Vacated Other |
# % | #]| % £ % (*| % # | % | #] % # ] % |
 APPLICATIONTHRESHOLD | 1 | 1 | 1000 | 0 | 00 0 00 | 0O 00 | 0 | 00 (0O, 00 |0 00
BENEFITOVERPAYMENT | 2 | 1 | 500 | 0 | 00 0 00 | 1 | 500 | 0© 00 (0| 00 0 00
' COMPENSABILITY L 212 | 161 | 759 | 18 | 85 13 | 61 | 5 2.4 5 24 |1 05 | 9| 42
' DEP BEN FATAL | 19 | 19 | 1000 | O | 00 0 00 | 0 00 0 00 |0 00 0| 00 |
 FAILURETOACT30DAY | 1 | 0 | 00 | 0 | 00 0 00 | 0 00 0 00 |0, 00 | 1 1000
' IEB DETERMINATION . 12 | 7 | 583 | 3 | 250 1 83 | 0 0.0 0 00 |0, 00 |1 83
OP NON-MED 4 | 2 | 500 | 2 | 500 0 00 | 0 00 0 00 |0 00 0| 00
' OPBD | 25 |24 | 960 | 1 | 40 0 00 | 0 | 00 0 00 |0 00 |0 00
_PPD | 170 | 141 829 | 15| 88 7 | 41 | 1| 08 3 | 18 o] o0 |3] 18
 PTD ENTITLEMENT | 17 13| 765 | 2 | 118 0 00 | 2 | 118 0 00 |0 00 0| 00
' REHABILITATION 1 1 1000 | 0 | 00 0 00 | 0 | 00 0 00 |0, 00 | 0| 00
 REOPENING | 77 |55 | 714 |16 | 208 4 | 52 | 0| 00 1 13 |06] 00 1| 13
 SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 | 1 [1000 | 0 | 00 0 00 | O 0.0 0 00 (0| 00 0! o0
 TEMP . 2 |0 | 00 | 1| 500 0 00 | © 0.0 0 00 (0| 00 |1 500
' TRMT/EQUIP CL | 212 (173 | 816 | 21 | 99 10 | 47 | 1 0.5 4 19 |0 00 |3 14 |
| TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 |1 1000 0| 00 0 00 |0 00 | O 00 |0, 00 |0 00 |
 TTD | 73 57 781 6 | 82 | 5 | 68 0 00 | O | 00 |O| 00 |5| 68 |
Totals | 830 |657 | 792 | 8 | 102 | 40 | 48 10__!_ 1.2 13 | 18 ?1 01 |24 29 |
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WY Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
Workers’ Compensation — Revenue Recovery

COLLECTION ACTIVITY
Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business)

Receipts -PC & NU (Privaté Carrier Canceltation & Rogue I

Employers}
| Receipts - Payment Agreements

# of active accounts uninsured {cumulative)
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
Telephone contacts

Walk-ins

| LIENS
| Liens sent to county clerks for recordation
| Liens sent to county clerks for release

Intent to lien letters sent to employerfowner/officer/member |

| Uninsured Policies Resolved
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts

July 2011

$11.820.82 |

$101,011.08

$7.941.21 |

658 |
$ 2.535.667.78 |
1815 |

15

100 |

56
128

269
$ 120,773.11

46

| INJUNCTIONS
| Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal

| Hearings attended

# of injunction complaints filed

| # of injunctions granted

# of agreed orders entered
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

| # of repayment agreements applications

Agreements set up

Total # of agreements on system {cumulative)

Intent to void letters mailed
Agreements voided

| MISCELLANEQUS

Terminations Processed
Rule 11 Letters Mailed
Rule 11 hearings

O R AW

48 |
216 |



WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY
INVESTMEN']'S

LALENDAR NOTES

Board of Treasury
Invesiments

19200 Kanawha
Boulevard East
Suite E-122
Charleston WV
25305
{304) 340-1578

www wyvbfi.com

LEGISLATILV

OPERATING REPORT " 2¢
JuLy 31, 2011

MANAGER

-

=

Total Net Assets Under
Management

$4,223,504,000

Last Month

Beginning of Fiscal Year

Millions
%4400
34,200

54000 |
33600 |

51,600

$3,400 §
$3.200 |

$3 000

Net Assets for the Past 12

——FY2012 —

$4,172,779,000 $4,172,779,000 Months
Board of Direclors
John D. Perdue, s
State Treasurer, 5 :
Chairman o e e
il AETo U, Total Net Income & Gains 2 rh‘—_ﬂjz, :
Governor B e
R EE—— i

Glen B, Gainer I,
State Auditor

Martin Glasser, Esq.

Attorney
Appointed by the
Governor

Richard “Chap”
Donovan, CPA
Appointed by the
Governor

Execufive Staff

Executive Director
Glenda Probst,
CPA, CTP

Chief Financial
Officer
Kara K. Hughes,
CPA, MBA

Fiscal Year

> X

— —& FY20n
 —

c o

I -
5 b B 5

g m 5 =

$548,000 —
Net Income for the Past 12
Months
Money Market Pools
As of July 31, 2011
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield®* 7-Day Yield* Avg Yield* W.AM.*™ Net Assets
WV Money
Market A217% 1058% 0976% 47 Days $3.1 Billion
WV Gov't Money

Market 0972% 0749% 0645% 44 Days $289.6 Million

*

Yields represent the simple money market yield net of fees.
“ WLAM. s the weighted average maturity.




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
JULY 2011

Investors Focused on Poor Economic Prospects

Economic Conditions

Headlines during the month of July highlighted the Greek debt crisis and, in the US, the political
brinksmanship around the raising of the US debt ceiling. Investors, however, focused on the slowing US
economy and the poor economic prospects going forward. US GDP growth in the second quarter came in
at a disappointing 1.3% and first quarter growth was revised downward to 0.4%. As a result, global stock
markets retreatcd during the month and the dollar fell relative to most major currencies. Bond investors
appearcd to brush off the possibility of a US default or downgrade to bid Treasury yields lower during the
month while emerging markets debt continued to periorm well.

Bond Markets

While we appear to have avoided a default in the US, we are concerned that the proposed budget deficit
reductions may not be large enough to prevent more than one rating agency from downgrading the US
(S&P downgraded US debt one notch to AA+ on August 5th, with a negative outlook, while Moody’s and
Fitch maintained their AAA rating of the US, albeit with a negative outlook). While it is impossible to
forecast the impact of a US government downgrade on markets, based on the current pricing of US
government securities (the 10-year Treasury is currently yielding approximately 2.61%, near secular lows
and well below its yield as recently as six months ago), we do not believe such an action will be disastrous
tor investors in the near-term. This is a fluid and rapidly cvolving situation. We cxpect uncertainty around
the US budget-cutting process and a potential downgrade of US debt to create volatility in global stock and
bond markets until there is more clarity available. Therefore, we continue to stress broad diversification
and caution against making any dramatic moves in the short term.

Bond investors, across the board, experienced an overall increase in their portfolios during July. Treasuries
and investment grade corporate bonds returned 0.94% and 2.41%, respectively, during the month. Short
duration instruments held continued to mark time during the month as evidenced by 3-month Treasury
Bills generating a 0.00% retumn.

Equity Markets

Equity investors saw portfolio values decline during the month. Blue chip stocks, as measured by the S&P
500 Index and the Dow Jones Industrial Average. declined 2.03% and 2.18%, respectively. Small cap
stocks fared even worse as they gave up more than 3.5% in value during July. Intemational stocks fared
slightly better with the MSCI EAFE Index declining 1.59%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of July 31, 2011

WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months ¥iVaSheg TieqmBondiSool

Rates of Return
Netof All Fees Past 12 Months
Net Assets O Auvugust 1 - July 31
At July 31 9%
August 1 - July 31 Return {in Mitiions) o
2011 1.5% $ 4779 6%
2010 3.7% $ 45838 P
2009 4.6% $ 3398 o
2008 4 6% $ 3577 1% {
2007 5.4% $ 23186 o 008 2008 2000 2011 203
Fiscal Year
Frior io July 2007 the WV Short Term Bond Fool was known as fhe Enhanced Yield Pool
Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)
Percent of Total Net AssetValue
July Net Fiscal
Net Asset Income YTD Net Pasticipant
Pool Value {Loss) Income ) Qr;x:h@;z"
WV Money Market $ 3,051,265 5 257 $ 257 & Loans, 31%
WV Gov't Money Market 289,586 15 15 « Losa Amoftizafion,
WYV Short Term Bond 477 8914 57 57 . S\ff%amk T
WV Bank 60,056 12 12 S —
Loss Amortization 188,546 2 2 Bond, 11 3%
Loans 131,274 120 120 " Market 6 6%
Reserve 18,971 6 6 S oneyibimist
Participant Accounts 15,892 79 79
$4,233504 5548 5 548

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

WY Money Market WV Gov't Money Market Wy.short Term Bond
£ us us Govt
us Corporate s US Gowi
Gov'l Brc?nds o't Morigage TEESUW Agency  Comarain
' sSues,
e s lmws Bows  Boros
Bonds us Bondy inmisEa = | = I70%

iy
6.5%..\ Treasury 10 1% n.% .-.IlI

> F i
Short ihun_/ Comporate
Temn Short us Tupn Asset

Issues, Temm Trhakiny LT Backed

78.4% Issuies, [Fi FLI% Issues,

64 3% T BN 25.2%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

Assels
Investments:
At amortized cost
At far vale
Cash
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Accrued expenses, dividends payable &
payable for mvestments purchased

Tota] liabilities

Net Assets

Investment income

Interest and dividends

Net accretion (amortization)
Provsion for uncolectible boans
Total nvestment mcome

Expenses

Fees

Total expenses

Net mvestmenl mcome

Net realized gam (loss)
from mvestments
Net merease (decrease)
in fair vahie of mvestments
Net gam (loss) fiom mvestments
Net increase (decrease) in net assets
from operations

Distributions to partcipants

Participant activity
Purchases, remvestment of units
and contrbutions
Redemptions and withdrawals
Inter-pool transfers m
Inter-pool transfers out
Netincrease (decrease) in net assets
from participant activity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets al beginning of period
Net assets at end of period

JuLy 31, 2011
{IN THOUSANDS)
WV
Governme nt WV Short Participant
WYV Money Maoney Term Bond WV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Fool Other Pools Accounts
% 3.049,589 § 289243 3 60,018 5 150,119 5 12,489
- 5 477630 - 188,546 3,296
30 72 B - . .
2013 310 846 39 129 108
31,051,632 289,625 478,476 60,057 338,794 15,893
367 3 562 | I
- 367 ) b 562 I 3 1
$ 3,051,265 5 289586 $ 477,914 § 60,056 3 338,791 § 15892
5 563 5 8( 5 577 5 13 5 129 b 33
{158) 49 (122) 638 (14}
A8 3|_ 485 13 TH7 21
148 16 15 | !
148 16_ 45 1 3 .
257 15 410 12 764 21
_ (353) {636) 58
(353) (636) 58
257 15 37 ja 128 79
257 15 410 F- (470)
795,251 54,539 2,080 12 (469) 2,566
763,887 27,851 . 1,242 3
20,023 20,000 -
20,000 20,023 - -
31,387 26,088 2,080 (11) {1,711) 2,563
31,387 26,688 1,727 (11) (1,113) 2,642
3019878 262,898 476,187 60,067 339,904 13,250
53,051,265 § 289586 § 477914 § 60056 $ 338,791 § 15,892
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RUG-B1-2811 14:26 From:JACKSON KELLY 3043481272 Tao:3B4 357 7B39 P.23

Wv; WestVirpniaUniversity

Administration and Finance

August 1, 2011

YIA HAND DELIVERY/FAX

Earl Ray Tomblin, Governor
State of West Virginia

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charlestion, WV 25305

Jeffrcy V. Kessler, Scnate President
State of West Virginia

Wesl Virginia Legislature

Room 227M, Building |

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, WV 25305

Richard Thompson, Speaker of the House of Delegates
State of West Virginia

West Virginia Legislature
Room 234M, Building 1
State Capito! Complex
Charleston, WV 25305

Re:  West Virginia University Board of Governors Improvement Revenoe
Bonds, 2011 Series A and West Virginia University Board of Governors
Refunding Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B, Notice of Rating Agency
Meetings

Gentlemen;

Ihe West Virpinio University Board of Governors (the “Board”) intends to issue its
improvement Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series A (the “Series A Bonds™) in an amount not to excesad
$200,000,000, and is considering the issuance of its Refunding Revenue Bonds, 2011 Series B
(the “Series B Bonds™ and 1ogether with the Series A Bonds, the “Bonds), in an amount not to
exceed $50,000,000, for the purposes of financing the costs of capital improvement projecis
designaled by (he Board and related expensss, refinancing the costs of prior capital improvement
projects and paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds, In connection with the issuance of the
Bonds, representatives of West Virginia University will be participating in formal presentations
or question and answer conference calls with the following nationally recognized rating agencies
85 follows:

Office of Vice President

Phore: 304-293-2545 104 Stawarl Hall
Fax:304-293-3483  PQ) Hox 6205
DApadminiin wvu ety Morgamown, WY 26506-6205 Equal Cpportunity/Atirmative Action Insiitstion



AUG-B1-2811 14:26 From:JACKSON KELLY 3043481272 To:3B4 357 7839 P.373

Standard and Poor’s ~ August 12, 2011, beginning at 10:30 a.m., in the President’s
Conference Room at Stewart Hall, on the West Virginia University Campus, University
Avenue, Morgantown, West Virginia 26506

Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. ~ August 15, 2011, at 9:00 a.m,, by telephone call from
the office of Liz Reynolds, Suite 257, Marina Tower, 48 Donley Street, Morgantown,
West Virginia 26501.

Should you desire to attend the meelings or participate in the conference call or huve any
questions, please feel free to contact me at 304-293-2545,

Sincerely,

i /I
Ml Mﬂ//ﬁ_
Narvel G. Weese, Ir.

Vice President for

Administration and Finance,
Waest Virginia University



7 WestVirginiaUniversity,

Purchasing, Contracts and Payment Services

Date:  August 15, 2011
To: The Joint Committee on Government and Finance
lefirey V. Kessler, Chair
Richard Thompson, Chair
State Capital Complex
Charleston, WV 25305
From: West Virginia University Department of Procurement, Contracting, and Payment Services

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §5A-3B-2(j), and the university’s Request for Proposals 90001100, West Virginia University
provides this “thirty days’ written notice” of its intent to award an energy savings contract to Siemens Industries, Inc.

A copy of the proposal returning a minimum of $769,100 annually in guaranteed energy savings is attached, as referenced in
paragraph (b) of the West Virginia Code.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this notice.

Sincerely,

S sepH Fisher
{,f' Interim Chief Procurement Officer

One Watetfront Place, 3" Floor
Phone: 3042935711 | PO Box 6024
Fax: 304-293-7193 | Morgantown WV 265066024



West Virginia Univensity Perfromance Contrecting Phase i Project
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